
Finance Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor5:30 PMMonday, December 9, 2024

1. Call meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

24-1568 12/04/24 Finance Committee minutes

Meeting_Minutes120424.pdfAttachments:

5. Public Hearing/Appearances

6. Action Items

24-1569 Request to approve the Relocation Order for the Lawe Street 

reconstruction project from College Avenue to Spring Street.

0515 - Lawe - Relocation Order (12-02-2024).pdf.pdfAttachments:

24-1570 Request to approve contract extension for BMC ARPA Grant 

Administration Contract.

MemoContractExtension_BMCARPA.pdfAttachments:

24-1571 Request to approve Development Agreement for Lumbini Estates (Saket, 

LLC).

0288 - Lumbini - Development Agreement - Draft 12-03-2024.pdf.pdf

LumbiniEstate_DAMemo_12052024.pdf

Attachments:

24-1572 Request to approve write off of $49,609.68 of accounts receivable invoices 

and $23,407.02 of personal property taxes (outstanding over one year).

AR Write Off List 2024.pdf

PP Write off List 2024.pdf

Attachments:

7. Information Items

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 12/5/2024

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25268
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4dea43b4-957b-4c65-b9ec-def3eba86041.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25269
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d634e490-aeda-44be-a951-af15a854750f.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25270
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=cac63f38-e83f-41ff-ac2c-bd6b8f02fad8.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25271
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=92ba5656-e721-47b4-a5a4-51186ca5d098.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3cc9d740-41b3-4b7d-b9fd-c93880816078.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25272
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8c60b097-d9f7-4aaa-b4fb-a3a9dc9cff61.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=477b24c4-8335-4594-8663-66cf101fc6b4.pdf


December 9, 2024Finance Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

24-1573 The following 2024 Budget adjustments were approved by the Finance 

Director in accordance with Policy:

General Fund - Library

Materials Management - Other Reimbursments +$985

Materials Management - Books & Library Materials +$985

To record David Greene Memorial (Opening Day)

General Fund - Library

Library Admin - Other Reimbursements +$500

Community Partner - Office Supplies for Cultural Programming +$500

To record Fox Cities Kids Expo

General Fund - Library

Library Admin - Other Reimbursements +$5,000

Community Partner - Office Supplies for Cultural Programming +$5,000

To record Fox Cities Book Festival

General Fund - Library

Materials Management - Other Reimbursements +$11,000

Materials Management - Books & Library Materials +$11,000

To record Eloise Blair Donation

General Fund - Library

Children's - Other Reimbursements +$1,272

Children's - Office Supplies +$1,272

To record City of Madison - Children's Devices Reimbursement

24-1574 Contract 115-24 was awarded to Schulze Exteriors, LLC. for the 2024 

Park Pavilions Roof Replacement Project in the amount of $45,775 with a 

contingency of $7,000. One change order was issued in the amount of 

$4,800 to replace water damaged roof sheeting. No payments were 

issued to date. Request to issue the final contract payment of $50,575.

8. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

For questions regarding this agenda, please contact Jeri Ohman at (920) 832-5742.

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 12/5/2024

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25273
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25274


December 9, 2024Finance Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

Page 3 City of Appleton Printed on 12/5/2024



100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes

Finance Committee

6:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorWednesday, December 4, 2024

Special Meeting

Call meeting to order1.

Meeting called to order at 6:30pm

Pledge of Allegiance2.

Roll call of membership3.

Firkus, Croatt, Fenton and HartzheimPresent: 4 - 

Van ZeelandExcused: 1 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting4.

24-1507 11/11/24 Finance Committee minutes

Meeting_Minutes111124.pdfAttachments:

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Fenton, that the Minutes be approved. Roll 

Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Firkus, Croatt, Fenton and Hartzheim4 - 

Excused: Van Zeeland1 - 

Public Hearing/Appearances5.

Action Items6.

24-1508 Request to award Unit Z-25 Water Main Reconstruction - Ballard Rd at 

I-41 to Advance Construction, Inc. in the amount of $366,302 with a 8.2% 

contingency of $30,000 for a project total not to exceed $396,302.

Z-25 BID TABS.pdf

Z-25 Contract Award Form.pdf

Attachments:

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Fenton, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Firkus, Croatt, Fenton and Hartzheim4 - 

Page 1City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25207
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=262a81b1-d704-4a65-8c08-d170b4b46970.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25208
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=110f9dbc-16fe-42ca-be49-9b28cf5ad98b.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e2349e4d-a23e-457a-989e-3cdab9ff48ac.pdf


December 4, 2024Finance Committee Meeting Minutes

Excused: Van Zeeland1 - 

24-1509 Request to award the AWWTP Painting and Crack Sealing Project 

contract to Masonry Restoration, Inc. in the amount of $103,235 with a 

15% contingency of $15,485 for a project total not to exceed $118,720.

AWWTP Painting and Crack Sealing Project.pdfAttachments:

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Croatt, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Firkus, Croatt, Fenton and Hartzheim4 - 

Excused: Van Zeeland1 - 

Information Items7.

24-1510 Contract 42-24 was awarded to for MCC, Inc. for $1,407,816.40 with a 

contingency of $50,000 for B-24 Asphalt Paving. Change orders were 

approved totaling $69,212.25. Final authorized contract amount is 

$1,477,028.65. Total final amount due to contractor is $1,444,935.72. 

Payments issued to date total $1,229,028.80. Request final payment of 

$215,906.92.

This item was presented

24-1511 Contract 129-23 was awarded to Kiefer U.S.A. for the 2023 Memorial 

Park Miracle Field Resurfacing Project in the amount of $279,800 with a 

contingency of $13,950. Request to issue the final contract payment of 

$256,240.

This item was presented

24-1513 Change Orders #2 and #3 to Rohde Brothers, Inc. contract as part of the 

AWWTP Sludge Piping and Digester Heat Exchanger Replacement 

Project totaling $50,701 resulting in a decrease in contingency from 

$232,070 to $181,369.

This item was presented

24-1514 Change Order #9 to Staab Construction contract as part of the AWWTP 

Phase I Belt Filter Press Equipment Upgrades Project totaling $20,670 

resulting in a decrease in contingency from $578,203 to $557,533.

This item was prestented

Adjournment8.

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Fenton, that this meeting be adjourned. Roll 

Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Page 2City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25209
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4543e7f7-34cc-40fb-b555-679f3f1b5575.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25210
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25211
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25213
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25214


December 4, 2024Finance Committee Meeting Minutes

Aye: Firkus, Croatt, Fenton and Hartzheim4 - 

Excused: Van Zeeland1 - 

Page 3City of Appleton



RELOCATION ORDER 
RE1708     10/2018 

 
 

Project 
4984-24-74-4.01 

Road name 
North Lawe Street 

Highway 
Local Highway 

County 
Outagamie 

Right of way plat date 
November 19, 2024 

Plat sheet number(s) 
4.01, 4.02, and 4.03 

Previously approved Relocation Order date 
N/A 

Description of termini of project:  

 

THAT PART OF LOT 1 OF CSM 7338, PART OF LOTS 1, 4, 5, 8, 9, AND 12, BLOCK 4, PART OF LOTS 1 AND 8, 
BLOCK 17, PART OF LOTS 1 AND 8, BLOCK 31, PART OF LOTS 8 AND 9, BLOCK 30, PART OF LOTS 7-10, BLOCK 
18, PART OF LOTS 8-13, BLOCK 3, PART OF LOTS 8-12, BLOCK 6, OF LAWSBURGH PLAT, PART OF LOT 14, 
BLOCK 6, AND PART OF LOTS 8 AND 9, BLOCK 12, BATEMAN'S ADDITION TO THE CITY OF APPLETON, BEING 
IN PART OF GOVERNMENT LOT 1, SECTION 26, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, CITY OF 
APPLETON, OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WISCONSIN. 

 

To properly establish, lay out, widen, enlarge, extend, construct, reconstruct, improve, or maintain a portion of the highway 
designated above, it is necessary to relocate or change and acquire certain lands or interests in lands as shown on the 
right of way plat for the above project. 
 
To effect this change, pursuant to authority granted under Section 62.22, Wisconsin Statutes, the City of Appleton orders 
that: 
 
1. The said highway is laid out and established to the lines and widths as shown on the plat. 
2. The required lands or interests in lands as shown on the plat shall be acquired in the name of the City of Appleton, 

pursuant to the provisions of Section 62.22, Wisconsin Statutes. 
3. This order supersedes and amends any previous order issued by the: City of Appleton. 
 

Dated:  December _____, 2024 
 
City of Appleton 
 
 
 
By: ____________________________________   By: ____________________________________ 
       Jacob A. Woodford, Mayor            Kami Lynch, City Clerk 
 
 
 
Subscribed and sworn to before me 
this ____ day of December 2024. 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Jamie L. Griesbach 
Notary Public, State of Wisconsin 
My commission expires: 11/11/2025 
 
 
 
This instrument was drafted by: 
Christopher R. Behrens, City Attorney 
CityLaw A24‐0515 



S
U

M
M

E
R

 
S

T
S

U
M

M
E

R
 
S

T

V
E

R
B

R
I
C

K
 
S

T

V
E

R
B

R
I
C

K
 
S

T

V
E

R
B

R
I
C

K
 
S

T

V
E

R
B

R
I
C

K
 
S

T

S
E

Y
M

O
U

R
 
S

T

S
E

Y
M

O
U

R
 
S

T

A
L

I
C

I
A

1
8
0
0

1
8
0
0

F
O

S
T

E
R

 
S

T

F
O

S
T

E
R

 
S

T

S
H

A
W

 
S

T
S

H
A

W
 
S

T

C
E

D
A

R
 
S

T
C

E
D

A
R

 
S

T

O
A

K
C

R
E

S
T

 
D

R
O

A
K

C
R

E
S

T
 
D

R

R
I
V

E
R

 
R

D

R
I
V

E
R

 
R

D

1
5
0
0

1
6
0
0

1
7
0
0

1
5
0
0

M
A

P
L
E

 
S

T
G

O
O

D
A

L
L
 
S

T
M

A
P

L
E

 
S

T
G

O
O

D
A

L
L
 
S

T

1
6
0
0

1
7
0
0

D
E

N
N

I
S

O
N

 
S

T
D

E
N

N
I
S

O
N

 
S

T

R
E

I
D

 
G

O
L

F

C
O

U
R

S
E

B
L

U
E

B
I
R

D
 
L

A
B

L
U

E
B

I
R

D
 
L

A

P
I
N

E
 
S

T
P

I
N

E
 
S

T

V
E

T
E

R
A

N
S

R
I
V

E
R

V
I
E

W
 
D

R

R
I
V

E
R

V
I
E

W
 
D

R
R

I
V

E
R

V
I
E

W

G
A

R
D

E
N

S

1
3
0
0

1
3
0
0

H
A

R
R

I
S

O
N

 
S

T
H

A
R

R
I
S

O
N

 
S

T

1
4
0
0

1
4
0
0

G
R

I
S

H
A

B
E

R
 
C

T
G

R
I
S

H
A

B
E

R
 
C

T

E
M

M
E

R
S

 
D

R
E

M
M

E
R

S
 
D

R

1
2
0
0

1
2
0
0

R
O

G
E

R
S

 
A

V
R

O
G

E
R

S
 
A

V

P
I
E

R
C

E

F
O

U
R

T
H

 
S

T
F

O
U

R
T

H
 
S

T

T
H

I
R

D
 
S

T

F
O

U
R

T
H

 
S

T
F

O
U

R
T

H
 
S

T

T
H

I
R

D
 
S

T

P
R

O
S

P
E

C
T

 
A

V
P

R
O

S
P

E
C

T
 
A

V

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

T
F

R
O

N
T

 
S

T

R
O

C
K

Y
 
C

T
 
T

R
A

C
Y

 
S

T
R

O
C

K
Y

 
C

T
 
T

R
A

C
Y

 
S

T

1
1
0
0

1
1
0
0

O
R

A
N

G
E

 
S

T
O

R
A

N
G

E
 
S

T

M
C

K
I
N

L
E

Y
 
S

T
M

C
K

I
N

L
E

Y
 
S

T

J
A

Y
C

E
E

L
I
N

C
O

L
N

 
S

T
L
I
N

C
O

L
N

 
S

T

J
O

H
N

S
O

N

C
T

J
O

H
N

S
O

N

C
T

M
C

K
I
N

L
E

Y
 
S

T
M

C
K

I
N

L
E

Y
 
S

T

R
E

I
N

K
E

 
C

T
R

E
I
N

K
E

 
C

T

F
R

E
M

O
N

T
 
S

T
F

R
E

M
O

N
T

 
S

T

S
I
L

V
E

R
 
S

P
U

R
 
L

A
S

I
L

V
E

R
 
S

P
U

R
 
L

A

P
I
O

N
E

E
R

E
L

L
E

N
 
K

O
R

T

P
E

A
C

E
 
P

A
R

K

6
0
0

7
0
0

8
0
0

8
0
0

E
A

G
L
E

 
F

L
A

T
S

 
P

K
W

Y

E
A

G
L
E

 
F

L
A

T
S

 
P

K
W

Y

9
0
0

9
0
0

S
O

U
T

H
 
R

I
V

E
R

 
S

T
S

O
U

T
H

 
R

I
V

E
R

 
S

T

1
0
0
0

1
0
0
0

L
O

U
R

D
E

S
 
D

R
L

O
U

R
D

E
S

 
D

R

E
A

S
T

F
I
E

L
D

 
C

T

B
U

C
H

A
N

A
N

 
S

T

E
A

S
T

F
I
E

L
D

 
C

T

B
U

C
H

A
N

A
N

 
S

T

7
0
0

D
E

W
E

Y
 
S

T
D

E
W

E
Y

 
S

T

M
A

R
I
O

N
 
S

T
M

A
R

I
O

N
 
S

T

E
S

T
H

E
R

 
S

T
E

S
T

H
E

R
 
S

T

6
0
0

M
E

A
D

P
O

O
L

L
E

E
 
C

T
L
E

E
 
C

T

F
I
F

T
H

 
S

T
F

I
F

T
H

 
S

T

F
I
F

T
H

 
S

T
F

I
F

T
H

 
S

T

E
I
G

H
T

H
 
S

T
E

I
G

H
T

H
 
S

T

L
A

W
R

E
N

C
E

 
S

T
L

A
W

R
E

N
C

E
 
S

T

E
I
G

H
T

H
 
S

T

S
E

V
E

N
T

H
 
S

T

E
I
G

H
T

H
 
S

T

S
E

V
E

N
T

H
 
S

T

J
O

N
E

S

S
I
X

T
H

 
S

T
S

I
X

T
H

 
S

T

5
0
0

5
0
0

4
0
0

4
0
0

N
O

R
T

H
 
I
S

L
A

N
D

 
S

T
N

O
R

T
H

 
I
S

L
A

N
D

 
S

T

H
E

N
R

Y
 
S

T
H

E
N

R
Y

 
S

T

H
E

N
R

Y
 
S

T
H

E
N

R
Y

 
S

T

W
A

S
H

I
N

G
T

O
N

 
S

T
W

A
S

H
I
N

G
T

O
N

 
S

T

W
A

S
H

I
N

G
T

O
N

 
S

T
W

A
S

H
I
N

G
T

O
N

 
S

T

H
A

R
R

I
S

 
S

T

P
A

C
K

A
R

D
 
S

T
P

A
C

K
A

R
D

 
S

T

H
A

R
R

I
S

 
S

T

S
H

E
R

M
A

N
 
P

L
S

H
E

R
M

A
N

 
P

L

F
R

A
N

K
L

I
N

 
S

T
F

R
A

N
K

L
I
N

 
S

T

W
A

S
H

I
N

G
T

O
N

 
S

T
W

A
S

H
I
N

G
T

O
N

 
S

T

J
O

H
N

S
T

O
N

 
S

T
J
O

H
N

S
T

O
N

 
S

T

P
A

C
K

A
R

D
 
S

T
P

A
C

K
A

R
D

 
S

T

5
0
0

4
0
0

3
0
0

5
0
0

4
0
0

3
0
0

2
0
0

2
0
0

C
I
T

Y
 
C

E
N

T
E

R
 
S

T
C

I
T

Y
 
C

E
N

T
E

R
 
S

T

1
0
0

1
0
0

2
0
0

1
0
0

2
0
0

K
I
M

B
A

L
L

 
S

T
K

I
M

B
A

L
L

 
S

T

3
0
0

3
0
0

S
O

L
D

I
E

R
'
S

S
Q

U
A

R
E

S
O

L
D

I
E

R
'
S

S
Q

U
A

R
E

J
O

H
N

S
T

O
N

 
S

T
J
O

H
N

S
T

O
N

 
S

T

N
O

R
T

H
 
S

T
N

O
R

T
H

 
S

T

H
A

R
R

I
S

 
S

T
H

A
R

R
I
S

 
S

T

C
I
T

Y

E
L

D
O

R
A

D
O

 
S

T

F
R

A
N

K
L

I
N

 
S

T

E
L

D
O

R
A

D
O

 
S

T

F
R

A
N

K
L

I
N

 
S

T

T
E

L
U

L
A

H

W
A

S
H

I
N

G
T

O
N

 
S

T
W

A
S

H
I
N

G
T

O
N

 
S

T

C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 
A

V
C

O
L

L
E

G
E

 
A

V

B
O

L
D

T

W
A

Y

B
O

L
D

T

W
A

Y

J
O

H
N

 
S

T
J
O

H
N

 
S

T

S
O

U
T

H
 
S

T
S

O
U

T
H

 
S

T

C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 
A

V
C

O
L

L
E

G
E

 
A

V

A
L

T
O

N
 
S

T
A

L
T

O
N

 
S

T

N
E

W
B

E
R

R
Y

 
S

T
N

E
W

B
E

R
R

Y
 
S

T

L
U

C
I
L

L
E

 
S

T
L

U
C

I
L

L
E

 
S

T

L
U

C
I
L
L
E

 
S

T
L
U

C
I
L
L
E

 
S

T

S
T

S
T

E
L

D
O

R
A

D
O

 
S

T
E

L
D

O
R

A
D

O
 
S

T

O
K

L
A

H
O

M
A

 
S

T

E
L

S
I
E

 
S

T

L
O

R
A

I
N

 
S

T

O
K

L
A

H
O

M
A

 
S

T

A
T

L
A

N
T

I
C

 
S

T
A

T
L

A
N

T
I
C

 
S

T

E
L

S
I
E

 
S

T

L
O

R
A

I
N

 
S

T

M
I
N

O
R

 
S

T
M

I
N

O
R

 
S

T

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
I
A

L
 
S

T
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

I
A

L
 
S

T

S
P

R
I
N

G
 
S

T
S

P
R

I
N

G
 
S

T

W
I
N

N
E

B
A

G
O

 
S

T
W

I
N

N
E

B
A

G
O

 
S

T

9
6

W
I
S

C
O

N
S

I
N

 
A

V

W
I
S

C
O

N
S

I
N

 
A

V

B
R

E
W

S
T

E
R

 
S

T
B

R
E

W
S

T
E

R
 
S

T

K
A

M
P

S
 
A

V
K

A
M

P
S

 
A

V

H
A

W
E

S
 
A

V
H

A
W

E
S

 
A

V

B
R

E
W

S
T

E
R

 
S

T

B
R

E
W

S
T

E
R

 
S

T

G
R

A
N

T
 
S

T
G

R
A

N
T

 
S

T

B
E

L
L
 
A

V
B

E
L
L
 
A

V
R

O
O

S
E

V
E

L
T

 
S

T
R

O
O

S
E

V
E

L
T

 
S

T

R
O

O
S

E
V

E
L

T
 
S

T
R

O
O

S
E

V
E

L
T

 
S

T

1
3
0
0

1
4
0
0

1
5
0
0

1
6
0
0

1
7
0
0

1
7
0
0

1
5
0
0

1
6
0
0

1
3
0
0

1
4
0
0

1
2
0
0

1
1
0
0

1
0
0
0

9
0
0

8
0
0

7
0
0

6
0
0

1
2
0
0

1
1
0
0

1
0
0
0

9
0
0

8
0
0

7
0
0

6
0
0

C
I
R

C
L

E
 
S

T
C

I
R

C
L

E
 
S

T

R
A

N
D

A
L

L
 
S

T

B
R

E
W

S
T

E
R

 
S

T
B

R
E

W
S

T
E

R
 
S

T

K
A

Y
 
S

T
K

A
Y

 
S

T

R
A

N
D

A
L

L
 
S

T

9
6

S
U

M
M

E
R

 
S

T
S

U
M

M
E

R
 
S

T

J
A

R
D

I
N

 
S

T
J
A

R
D

I
N

 
S

T

S
P

R
I
N

G
 
S

T
S

P
R

I
N

G
 
S

T

W
I
N

N
E

B
A

G
O

 
S

T

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
I
A

L
 
S

T
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

I
A

L
 
S

T

W
I
N

N
E

B
A

G
O

 
S

T

H
A

N
C

O
C

K
 
S

T
H

A
N

C
O

C
K

 
S

T

P
A

C
I
F

I
C

 
S

T
P

A
C

I
F

I
C

 
S

T

P
A

C
I
F

I
C

 
S

T
P

A
C

I
F

I
C

 
S

T

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
I
A

L
 
S

T
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

I
A

L
 
S

T

N
A

W
A

D
A

 
S

T
N

A
W

A
D

A
 
S

T

W
I
N

N
E

B
A

G
O

 
S

T
W

I
N

N
E

B
A

G
O

 
S

T

P
A

C
I
F

I
C

 
S

T
P

A
C

I
F

I
C

 
S

T

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
 
A

V
H

A
M

M
O

N
D

 
A

V

J
A

R
D

I
N

 
S

T
J
A

R
D

I
N

 
S

T

W
I
N

O
N

A
 
C

T
W

I
N

O
N

A
 
C

T

A
M

E
L

I
A

 
S

T
A

M
E

L
I
A

 
S

T

W
I
S

C
O

N
S

I
N

 
A

V
W

I
S

C
O

N
S

I
N

 
A

V

E
R

B
 
P

A
R

K

&
 
P

O
O

L

G
R

A
N

T
 
S

T
G

R
A

N
T

 
S

T

W
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

 
C

T
W

O
O

D
L

A
N

D
 
C

T

R
O

O
S

E
V

E
L

T
 
S

T
R

O
O

S
E

V
E

L
T

 
S

T

W
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

 
A

V
W

O
O

D
L

A
N

D
 
A

V

C
I
R

C
L

E
 
S

T
C

I
R

C
L

E
 
S

T

S
I
L

V
E

R
C

R
E

S
T

 
D

R
S

I
L

V
E

R
C

R
E

S
T

 
D

R

T
A

Y
L

O
R

 
S

T
T

A
Y

L
O

R
 
S

T

P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
 
B

L
V

D
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

 
B

L
V

D
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

 
B

L
V

D
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

 
B

L
V

D

1
9
0
0

1
8
0
0

1
9
0
0

1
8
0
0

A
L

I
C

E
 
S

T
A

L
I
C

E
 
S

T

A
R

N
O

L
D

 
S

T
A

R
N

O
L

D
 
S

T

P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
 
B

L
V

D
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

 
B

L
V

D

M
O

O
R

P
A

R
K

 
A

V

M
E

L
R

O
S

E
 
A

V

M
O

O
R

P
A

R
K

 
A

V

M
E

L
R

O
S

E
 
A

V

P
A

U
L

I
N

E
 
S

T
P

A
U

L
I
N

E
 
S

T

M
E

L
R

O
S

E
 
A

V
M

E
L

R
O

S
E

 
A

V

F
R

A
N

C
E

S
 
S

T
F

R
A

N
C

E
S

 
S

T

G
L
E

N
D

A
L
E

 
A

V

R
O

B
E

R
T

S
 
A

V

G
L
E

N
D

A
L
E

 
A

V

G
L

E
N

D
A

L
E

 
A

V
G

L
E

N
D

A
L

E
 
A

V

R
O

B
E

R
T

S
 
A

V

2
0
0
0

2
1
0
0

2
0
0
0

2
1
0
0

F
R

A
N

C
E

S
 
S

T
F

R
A

N
C

E
S

 
S

T

G
L

E
N

D
A

L
E

 
A

V
G

L
E

N
D

A
L

E
 
A

V

M
A

R
Q

U
E

T
T

E
 
S

T
M

A
R

Q
U

E
T

T
E

 
S

T

F
R

A
N

C
E

S
 
S

T
F

R
A

N
C

E
S

 
S

T

G
L

E
N

D
A

L
E

 
A

V
G

L
E

N
D

A
L

E
 
A

V

LEHMANN LA LEHMANN LA

MUELLER ST MUELLER ST

SUMMIT ST SUMMIT ST

ALLEN ST ALLEN ST

CENTER ST CENTER ST

MEADE ST MEADE ST

LEONA ST LEONA ST

JOSEPH ST
JOSEPH ST

KERNAN AV KERNAN AV

PLATEAU ST PLATEAU ST

WARNER ST
WARNER ST

WALDEN AV WALDEN AV

1500 1500

TELULAH AV TELULAH AV

LEE ST
LEE ST

LEE ST LEE ST

WEIMAR ST
WEIMAR ST

WEIMAR ST WEIMAR ST

ARLINGTON ST
ARLINGTON ST REBECCA LA REBECCA LA

CHRISTINE ST

SCHAEFER ST SCHAEFER ST

CHRISTINE ST

KING CT
KING CT

1900

1800 1800

1900

BALLARD RD BALLARD RD

WEIMAR ST
WEIMAR ST

1700

1600 1600

1700

HELEN ST HELEN ST

WAYNE ST WAYNE ST

WILMER AV WILMER AV

ALEXANDER ST ALEXANDER ST

CHARLOTTE ST CHARLOTTE ST

1400 ULLMAN ST

ULLMAN ST ULLMAN ST

SOUTH MEADOWS DR

SOUTH MEADOWS DR

RR

WINONA WAY WINONA WAY

WOOD ST

MARY ST MARY ST

WOOD ST

CARPENTER ST CARPENTER ST

EAST ST EAST ST

SOUTH CT SOUTH CT

CATHERINE ST CATHERINE ST

TONKA ST TONKA ST

FOX ST FOX ST

RANKIN CT RANKIN CT

1000 1000

JARDIN CT

WISCONSIN CT

NAWADA CT

WISCONSIN CT

NAWADA CT

1100 1100

JARDIN CT

1200 1200

OWAISSA ST

LEMINWAH ST LEMINWAH ST

1300

OWAISSA ST OWAISSA ST

MCDONALD ST

HALL AV

MCDONALD ST

HALL AV

KENILWORTH AV KENILWORTH AV

RACINE ST RACINE ST

GRACELAND AV GRACELAND AV

RACINE ST RACINE ST

RACINE ST RACINE ST

RANKIN ST RANKIN ST

SAMPSON ST

RANKIN ST

SAMPSON ST

RANKIN ST

900 900

VIOLA ST VIOLA ST

RANKIN ST RANKIN ST

WILLOW CT WILLOW CT

MEADE ST MEADE ST

800 800

WESTWOOD CT WESTWOOD CT

JEFFERSON ST JEFFERSON ST

JACKSON ST
JACKSON ST

PARK AV PARK AV
BATEMAN ST BATEMAN ST

UNION ST UNION ST

LAWE ST

UNION ST UNION ST

LAWE ST

700

600 600

LAWE ST LAWE ST

700

MEADE ST MEADE ST

RANKIN ST

MEADE PL MEADE PL

RANKIN ST

MADISON ST
MADISON ST

IDA ST IDA ST

DREW ST DREW ST

500

400 400

500

UNION ST UNION ST

DREW ST DREW ST

MORRISON ST MORRISON ST

DURKEE ST DURKEE ST

300 300

MORRISON ST MORRISON ST

200 200

DURKEE ST DURKEE ST

MORRISON ST MORRISON ST

WILLKIE ST WILLKIE ST

LAWRENCE

CT

LAWRENCE

CT

SUPERIOR ST

KALATA PL

SUPERIOR ST

KALATA PL

APPLETON ST APPLETON STDUNLAP DUNLAP

ONEIDA ST ONEIDA ST

APPLETON ST

SUPERIOR ST

APPLETON ST

SUPERIOR ST

SANDERS ST

ADAMS ST

SANDERS ST

ADAMS ST

MAPLECREST DR MAPLECREST DR

WALNUT ST WALNUT ST

GARFIELD PL GARFIELD PL

DIVISION ST DIVISION ST

ELM ST ELM ST

CLARK ST CLARK ST

200

300 300

200

100 100

100 100

HARRIMAN ST HARRIMAN ST

400

500 500

400

LL

CHERRY CT CHERRY CT

RIVERVIEW LA

RIVERVIEW LA

FAIR ST FAIR ST

BOUTEN ST BOUTEN ST

STATE ST STATE ST

STATE ST STATE ST

FAIR ST FAIR ST

STATE ST STATE ST

600 600

ALVIN ST ALVIN ST

HARRIMAN ST HARRIMAN ST

CLARK ST

DIVISION ST DIVISION ST

CLARK ST

SUPERIOR ST SUPERIOR ST

ERB ST ERB ST

RIVER FRONT CT RIVER FRONT CT

MEMORIAL DR MEMORIAL DR

RICHMOND ST RICHMOND ST

LOCUST ST LOCUST ST
LOCUST ST LOCUST ST

700

800 800

700

LOCUST ST LOCUST ST

RICHMOND ST RICHMOND ST

PIERCE CT PIERCE CT

STORY ST

SUMMIT ST

STORY ST

SUMMIT ST

PIERCE AV PIERCE AV

BENNETT ST BENNETT ST

STORY ST STORY ST

SUMMIT ST SUMMIT ST

STORY ST STORY ST

MASON ST MASON ST

FAIRVIEW ST FAIRVIEW ST

SPRUCE ST SPRUCE ST

1300 1300

1100

1200 1200

1000

1100

900 900

SUMMIT ST SUMMIT ST

MASON ST MASON ST

BENNETT ST BENNETT ST

P

J
O

H

N

 
S

T

J
O

H

N

 
S

T

B

A

R

V

U

L
C

A

N

 
S

T

U

L
C

A

N

 
S

T

Y

L

U

T

Z

 

D

R

U

T

Z

 

D

R

G

R

E

E

N

R

E

E

N

B

R

H

E

A

T

H

H

E

A

T

H

E

P

E

A

B

O

D

Y

W

E

S

T

 

A

V

E

S

T

 

A

V

J

A

C

K

M

A

N

 

S

T

A

C

K

M

A

N

 

S

T

R

I

V

E

R

 

D

R

I

V

E

R

 

D

R

N

W

O

O

D

M

E

R

E

 

C

T

W

O

O

D

M

E

R

E

 

C

T

W

A

T

E

R

 

S

T

W

A

T

E

R

 

S

T

R

PEABODY ST

PEABODY ST

FOSTER CT
FOSTER CT

LAWE STLAWE ST

LAWE STLAWE ST

RITGER ST
RITGER ST

FAIRWAY CT

FAIRWAY CT

HARMON ST
HARMON ST

RAMLEN CTRAMLEN CT

MONROE ST

MONROE ST

ESTHERBROOK CT
ESTHERBROOK CT

DD

TELULAH AVTELULAH AV

SCHAEFER ST
SCHAEFER ST

SILVERCREST DR
SILVERCREST DR

B

R

A

N

D

A

L

L

 
A

V

A

N

D

A

L

L

 
A

V

B

E

L

L

A

I
R

E

 
C

T

E

L

L

A

I
R

E

 
C

T

G

R

YY

J

O

H

N

 

S

T

J

O

H

N

 

S

T

C

E

D

A

R

W

O

O

D

 

D

R

C

E

D

A

R

W

O

O

D

 

D

R

T

R

A

C

Y

 

C

T

T

R

A

C

Y

 

C

T

B

A

D

G

E

R

 

A

V

B

A

D

G

E

R

 

A

V

P

R

O

S

P

E

C

T

 

A

V

P

R

O

S

P

E

C

T

 

A

V

H

I

D

D

E

N

 

A

C

R

E

S

 

C

T

I

D

D

E

N

 

A

C

R

E

S

 

C

T

l

N

E

W

E

W

V

I

N

E

 

S

T

V

I

N

E

 

S

T

RR

S

EE

F

O

X

 

R

I

V

E

R

R

R

R

C

T
T

R

I
C

H

A

R

D

 
S

T

I
C

H

A

R

D

 
S

T

S

O

U

T

H

 
I
S

L

A

N

D

 
S

T

O

U

T

H

 
I
S

L

A

N

D

 
S

T

L

A
A

E

D

I
S

O

N

 
A

V

O

B

A

N

T

A

 

C

T

A

N

T

A

 

C

T

C

A

N

A

D

I

A

N

 

N

A

T

I

O

N

A

L

 

R

R

A

N

A

D

I

A

N

 

N

A

T

I

O

N

A

L

 

R

R

R

A

N

K

I

N

 

S

T

V

I

N

E

 

S

T

E

E
E

R

D
D

Y

T

H

A

R

R

I

E

T

 

S

T

C

A

S

S

 

S

T
H

A

R

R

I

E

T

 

S

T

C

A

S

S

 

S

T

G

U

N

N

 

S

T

G

U

N

N

 

S

T

C

A

N

D

E

E

 

S

T

C

A

N

D

E

E

 

S

T

R

O

C

K

Y

B

L

E

I

E

R

R

U

N

R

O

C

K

Y

B

L

E

I

E

R

R

U

N

EE

W

E

I

M

A

R

 

C

T

W

E

I

M

A

R

 

C

T

L

A

W

R

E

N

C

E

A

T

H

L

E

T

I

C

F

I

E

L

D

S

E

B

S

O

U

T

H

 

R

I

V

E

R

 

S

T

R

O

U

T

H

 

R

I

V

E

R

 

S

T

W

E

S

T

 

C

T

E

S

T

 

C

T

B

R

O

K

A

W

 

P

L

O

P

E

C

H

E

E

 

S

T

P

E

C

H

E

E

 

S

T

A

B

A

N Y

V

I

U

L

U

T

Z

F

O

X

 

R

I

V

E

R

W

A

W

A

EE

W

A

L

T

E

R

 

A

V

A

L

T

E

R

 

A

V

G

R

E

E

N

 

B

A

Y

 

C

T

R

E

E

N

 

B

A

Y

 

C

T

B

A

T

E

S

 

S

T

B

A

T

E

S

 

S

T

O

L

D

E

 

O

N

E

I

D

A

 

S

T

O

L

D

E

 

O

N

E

I

D

A

 

S

T

D

R

E

W

 

S

T

D

R

E

W

 

S

T

A

L

T

O

N

 

C

T

A

L

T

O

N

 

C

T

R

A

V

I

N

I

A

O

A

K

C

R

E

S

T

 
C

T

O

A

K

C

R

E

S

T

 
C

T

AA

G

RR

T

U

E

S

K

Y

L

I
N

E

 
B

R

I
D

G

E

l

AC
CE

SS
 R

IG
H

TS
AR

AC
RE

S
AC

AH
EA

D
AH

AL
U

M
IN

U
M

AL
U

M
AN

D 
O

TH
ER

S
ET

 A
L

BA
CK

BK
BL

O
CK

BL
K

CE
N

TE
RL

IN
E

C/
L

CE
RT

IF
IE

D 
SU

RV
EY

 M
AP

CS
M

CO
N

CR
ET

E
CO

N
C

CO
U

N
TY

CO
CO

U
N

TY
 T

RU
N

K 
H

IG
H

W
AY

CT
H

DI
ST

AN
CE

DI
ST

CO
RN

ER
CO

R
DO

CU
M

EN
T 

N
U

M
BE

R
DO

C
EA

SE
M

EN
T 

EA
SE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
EX

G
AS

 V
AL

VE
G

V
G

RI
D 

N
O

RT
H

G
N

H
IG

H
W

AY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

H
E

ID
EN

TI
FI

CA
TI

O
N

ID
LA

N
D 

CO
N

TR
AC

T
LC

LE
FT

LT
M

O
N

U
M

EN
T

M
O

N
N

AT
IO

N
AL

 G
EO

DE
TI

C 
SU

RV
EY

N
G

S
N

U
M

BE
R

N
O

O
U

TL
O

T
O

L
PA

G
E

P
PO

IN
T 

O
F 

TA
N

G
EN

CY
PT

PE
RM

AN
EN

T 
LI

M
IT

ED
 

PL
E

   
  E

AS
EM

EN
T

PO
IN

T 
O

F 
BE

G
IN

N
IN

G
PO

B
PO

IN
T 

O
F 

CU
RV

AT
U

RE
PC

PO
IN

T 
O

F 
CO

M
PO

U
N

D 
CU

RV
E

PC
C

PO
IN

T 
O

F 
IN

TE
RS

EC
TI

O
N

PI
PR

O
PE

RT
Y 

LI
N

E
PL

RE
CO

RD
ED

 A
S

(1
00

')
RE

EL
 / 

IM
AG

E
R/

I
RE

FE
RE

N
CE

 L
IN

E
R/

L
RE

M
AI

N
IN

G
RE

M
RE

ST
RI

CT
IV

E 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T
RD

E
   

  E
AS

EM
EN

T
RI

G
H

T
RT

RI
G

H
T 

O
F 

W
AY

R/
W

SE
CT

IO
N

SE
C

SE
PT

IC
 V

EN
T

SE
PV

SQ
U

AR
E 

FE
ET

SF
ST

AT
E 

TR
U

N
K 

H
IG

H
W

AY
ST

H
ST

AT
IO

N
ST

A
TE

LE
PH

O
N

E 
PE

DE
ST

AL
TP

TE
M

PO
RA

RY
 L

IM
IT

ED
 

TL
E

   
  E

AS
EM

EN
T

TR
AN

SP
O

RT
AT

IO
N

 P
RO

JE
CT

 P
LA

T
TP

P
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
H

IG
H

W
AY

U
SH

VO
LU

M
E

V

CO
N

VE
N

TI
O

N
AL

 A
BB

RE
VI

AT
IO

N
S

CU
RV

E 
DA

TA
 A

BB
RE

VI
AT

IO
N

S

/D
EL

TA

LO
N

G
 C

H
O

RD
LC

H
LO

N
G

 C
H

O
RD

 B
EA

RI
N

G
LC

B
RA

DI
U

S
R

DE
G

RE
E 

O
F 

CU
RV

E
D

CE
N

TR
AL

 A
N

G
LE

LE
N

G
TH

 O
F 

CU
RV

E
L

TA
N

G
EN

T
T

DI
RE

CT
IO

N
 A

H
EA

D
DA

DI
RE

CT
IO

N
 B

AC
K

DB

G
N

LA
YO

U
T 

N
AM

E:
   

 0
40

0
I:\

45
\4

50
63

9 
LA

W
E 

ST
 A

PP
LE

TO
N

\C
3D

\R
W

\T
PP

_4
01

.D
W

G
FI

LE
 N

AM
E 

:
49

84
-2

4-
74

-4
.0

1

4
4

PR
OJ

EC
T N

UM
BE

R  
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  - 

4.
SH

EE
T

TR
AN

SP
OR

TA
TI

ON
 P

RO
JE

CT
 P

LA
T 

TI
TL

E 
SH

EE
T

CI
TY

 O
F 

AP
PL

ET
ON

PL
O

T 
N

AM
E 

: 
11

/7
/2

02
4 

2:
26

 P
M

PL
O

T 
DA

TE
 :

PL
O

T 
BY

 :
AY

RE
S 

AS
SO

CI
AT

ES

49
84

-2
4-

74
-4

.01
C 

AP
PL

ET
ON

, L
AW

E 
ST

RE
ET

CO
LL

EG
E 

AV
EN

UE
 T

O 
W

IS
CO

NS
IN

 A
VE

NU
E

OU
TA

GA
MI

E 
CO

UN
TY

49
84

-2
4-

74
-

01
2 

O
F 

3

CO
N

VE
N

TI
O

N
AL

 S
YM

BO
LS

W

SE
CT

IO
N

 L
IN

E

Q
U

AR
TE

R 
LI

N
E

SI
XT

EE
N

TH
 L

IN
E

N
EW

 R
EF

ER
EN

CE
 L

IN
E

N
EW

 R
/W

 L
IN

E

CO
RP

O
RA

TE
 L

IM
IT

S

U
N

DE
RG

RO
U

N
D 

FA
CI

LI
TY

N
EW

 R
/W

 (F
EE

 O
R 

H
E)

(H
AT

CH
IN

G
 V

AR
IE

S 
BY

 O
W

N
ER

)

(C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
AT

IO
N

S,
 E

LE
CT

RI
C,

 E
TC

)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 R

/W
 O

R 
H

E 
LI

N
E

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
LI

N
E

R/
W

 M
O

N
U

M
EN

T
T R

N
O

N
-M

O
N

U
M

EN
TE

D
 R

/W
 P

O
IN

T

FO
U

N
D 

IR
O

N
 P

IN
IP

(T
YP

E)

P.
L.

SI
G

N
O

FF
-P

RE
M

IS
E

SI
G

N
SI

G
N

SI
G

N

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
AR

EA
 (P

ER
M

AN
EN

T 
LI

M
IT

ED
 O

R
 R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T)

BU
IL

DI
N

G

TR
AN

SM
IS

SI
O

N
 S

TR
U

CT
U

RE
S

EL
EC

TR
IC

 P
O

LE
TE

LE
PH

O
N

E 
PO

LE
PE

DE
ST

AL
 (L

AB
EL

 T
YP

E)
 (T

V,
 T

EL
, E

LE
C,

 E
TC

.)

CO
M

PE
N

SA
BL

E 
   

 N
O

N
-C

O
M

PE
N

SA
BL

E

AC
CE

SS
 R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D 
BY

 A
CQ

U
IS

IT
IO

N

N
O

 A
CC

ES
S 

(B
Y 

ST
AT

U
TO

RY
 A

U
TH

O
RI

TY
)

AC
CE

SS
 R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D 
(B

Y 
PR

EV
IO

U
S

 P
RO

JE
CT

 O
R 

CO
N

TR
O

L)

BR
ID

G
E

PA
RC

EL
 N

U
M

BE
R

U
TI

LI
TY

 N
U

M
BE

R
25

40

SI
XT

EE
N

TH
 C

O
RN

ER
 M

O
N

U
M

EN
T

#1
-2

5

N W

TE
M

PO
RA

RY
 L

IM
IT

ED
   

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
AR

EA

LO
T,

 T
IE

 &
 O

TH
ER

   
M

IN
O

R 
LI

N
ES

G
EO

DE
TI

C 
SU

RV
EY

 M
O

N
U

M
EN

T

SE
CT

IO
N

CO
RN

ER
SY

M
BO

L

TO
 B

E 
RE

M
O

VE
D

SE
CT

IO
N

CO
RN

ER
M

O
N

U
M

EN
T

(T
O

 B
E 

SE
T)

(1
-IN

CH
 U

N
LE

SS
 N

O
TE

D)

SL
O

PE
 IN

TE
RC

EP
T

25
26

24
23

918

PA
RA

LL
EL

 O
FF

SE
TS

N
O

 A
CC

ES
S 

(N
EW

 H
IG

H
W

AY
)

CU
LV

ER
T

CO
N

VE
N

TI
O

N
AL

 U
TI

LI
TY

 S
YM

BO
LS

W G T O
H E TV FO SA
N SS

W
AT

ER
G

AS TE
LE

PH
O

N
E

O
VE

RH
EA

D 
TR

AN
SM

IS
SI

O
N

 L
IN

ES
EL

EC
TR

IC
CA

BL
E 

TE
LE

VI
SI

O
N

FI
BE

R 
O

PT
IC

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

ST
O

RM
 S

EW
ER

EL
EC

TR
IC

 T
O

W
ER

PO
SI

TI
O

N
S 

SH
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
T 

AR
E 

W
IS

CO
N

SI
N

 C
O

O
RD

IN
AT

E 
RE

FE
RE

N
CE

 S
YS

TE
M

 C
O

O
RD

IN
AT

ES
 (W

IS
CR

S)
,

O
U

TA
G

AM
IE

 C
O

U
N

TY
, N

AD
83

(2
01

1)
, I

N
 U

.S
. S

U
RV

EY
 F

EE
T.

 V
AL

U
ES

 S
H

O
W

N
 A

RE
 G

RI
D 

CO
O

RD
IN

AT
ES

, G
RI

D
BE

AR
IN

G
S,

 A
N

D 
G

RI
D 

DI
ST

AN
CE

S.
 G

RI
D 

DI
ST

AN
CE

S 
M

AY
 B

E 
U

SE
D 

AS
 G

RO
U

N
D 

DI
ST

AN
CE

S.

AL
L 

N
EW

 R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
AY

 M
O

N
U

M
EN

TS
 W

IL
L 

BE
 T

YP
E 

2 
(T

YP
IC

AL
LY

 3
4"

 X
 2

4"
 IR

O
N

 R
EB

AR
S)

, U
N

LE
SS

 O
TH

ER
W

IS
E

N
O

TE
D,

 A
N

D 
W

IL
L 

BE
 P

LA
CE

D 
PR

IO
R 

TO
 T

H
E 

CO
M

PL
ET

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

PR
O

JE
CT

.

RI
G

H
T-

O
F-

W
AY

 B
O

U
N

DA
RI

ES
 A

RE
 D

EF
IN

ED
 W

IT
H

 C
O

U
RS

ES
 O

F 
TH

E 
PE

RI
M

ET
ER

 O
F 

TH
E 

H
IG

H
W

AY
 L

AN
DS

RE
FE

RE
N

CE
D 

TO
 T

H
E 

U
.S

. P
U

BL
IC

 L
AN

D 
SU

RV
EY

 S
YS

TE
M

 O
R 

O
TH

ER
 "S

U
RV

EY
S"

 O
F 

PU
BL

IC
 R

EC
O

RD
.

FO
U

N
D 

M
O

N
U

M
EN

T 
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
 S

H
O

W
N

 R
EP

RE
SE

N
TS

 T
YP

E 
AN

D 
LO

CA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 M

O
N

U
M

EN
TS

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

O
PI

N
IO

N
 A

S 
TO

 T
H

EI
R 

VA
LI

DI
TY

 A
N

D 
U

SE
 A

S 
A 

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
CO

RN
ER

.

DI
M

EN
SI

O
N

IN
G

 F
O

R 
TH

E 
N

EW
 R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

AY
 IS

 M
EA

SU
RE

D 
AL

O
N

G
 A

N
D 

PE
RP

EN
DI

CU
LA

R 
TO

 T
H

E 
N

EW
RE

FE
RE

N
CE

 L
IN

ES
.

A 
TE

M
PO

RA
RY

 L
IM

IT
ED

 E
AS

EM
EN

T 
(T

LE
) I

S 
A 

RI
G

H
T 

FO
R 

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
 P

U
RP

O
SE

S,
 A

S 
DE

FI
N

ED
 H

ER
EI

N
,

IN
CL

U
DI

N
G

 T
H

E 
RI

G
H

T 
TO

 O
PE

RA
TE

 N
EC

ES
SA

RY
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

TH
ER

EO
N

, T
H

E 
RI

G
H

T 
O

F 
IN

G
RE

SS
 A

N
D 

EG
RE

SS
,

AS
 L

O
N

G
 A

S 
RE

Q
U

IR
ED

 F
O

R 
SU

CH
 P

U
BL

IC
 P

U
RP

O
SE

, I
N

CL
U

DI
N

G
 T

H
E 

RI
G

H
T 

TO
 P

RE
SE

RV
E,

 P
RO

TE
CT

, R
EM

O
VE

,
O

R 
PL

AN
T 

TH
ER

EO
N

 A
N

Y 
VE

G
ET

AT
IO

N
 T

H
AT

 T
H

E 
H

IG
H

W
AY

 A
U

TH
O

RI
TI

ES
 M

AY
 D

EE
M

 D
ES

IR
AB

LE
. A

LL
 (T

LE
S)

 O
N

TH
IS

 P
LA

T 
EX

PI
RE

 A
T 

TH
E 

CO
M

PL
ET

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
 P

RO
JE

CT
 F

O
R 

W
H

IC
H

 T
H

IS
 IN

ST
RU

M
EN

T 
IS

G
IV

EN
.

A 
PE

RM
AN

EN
T 

LI
M

IT
ED

 E
AS

EM
EN

T 
(P

LE
) I

S 
A 

RI
G

H
T 

FO
R 

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
 A

N
D 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 P

U
RP

O
SE

S,
 A

S
DE

FI
N

ED
 H

ER
EI

N
, I

N
CL

U
DI

N
G

 T
H

E 
RI

G
H

T 
TO

 O
PE

RA
TE

 N
EC

ES
SA

RY
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

TH
ER

EO
N

 A
N

D 
TH

E 
RI

G
H

T 
O

F
IN

G
RE

SS
 A

N
D 

EG
RE

SS
, A

S 
LO

N
G

 A
S 

RE
Q

U
IR

ED
 F

O
R 

SU
CH

 P
U

BL
IC

 P
U

RP
O

SE
, I

N
CL

U
DI

N
G

 T
H

E 
RI

G
H

T 
TO

PR
ES

ER
VE

, P
RO

TE
CT

, R
EM

O
VE

, O
R 

PL
AN

 T
H

ER
EO

N
 A

N
Y 

VE
G

ET
AT

IO
N

 T
H

AT
 T

H
E 

H
IG

H
W

AY
 A

U
TH

O
RI

TI
ES

 M
AY

DE
EM

 D
ES

IR
AB

LE
, B

U
T 

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

PR
EJ

U
DI

CE
 T

O
 T

H
E 

O
W

N
ER

S'
S 

RI
G

H
TS

 T
O

 M
AK

E 
O

R 
CO

N
ST

RU
CT

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 O

N
 S

AI
D 

LA
N

DS
 O

R 
TO

 F
LA

TT
EN

 T
H

E 
SL

O
PE

S,
 P

RO
VI

DI
N

G
 S

AI
D 

AC
TI

VI
TI

ES
 W

IL
L 

N
O

T 
IM

PA
IR

 O
R

O
TH

ER
W

IS
E 

AD
VE

RS
EL

Y 
AF

FE
CT

 T
H

E 
H

IG
H

W
AY

 F
AC

IL
IT

IE
S.

  P
LE

'S
 A

RE
 F

O
R 

M
U

N
IC

IP
AL

 U
TI

LI
TY

 P
U

RP
O

SE
S 

AN
D

AR
E 

N
O

N
-M

O
N

U
M

EN
TE

D.

AN
 E

AS
EM

EN
T 

FO
R 

H
IG

H
W

AY
 P

U
RP

O
SE

S 
(H

E)
, A

S 
LO

N
G

 A
S 

SO
 U

SE
D,

 IN
CL

U
DI

N
G

 T
H

E 
RI

G
H

T 
TO

 P
RE

SE
RV

E,
PR

O
TE

CT
, R

EM
O

VE
, O

R 
PL

AN
T 

TH
ER

EO
N

 A
N

Y 
VE

G
ET

AT
IO

N
 T

H
AT

 T
H

E 
H

IG
H

W
AY

 A
U

TH
O

RI
TI

ES
 M

AY
 D

EE
M

DE
SI

RA
BL

E.

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
LI

N
ES

 S
H

O
W

N
 O

N
 T

H
IS

 P
LA

T 
FO

R 
PR

O
PE

RT
IE

S 
BE

IN
G

 IM
PA

CT
ED

 A
RE

 D
RA

W
N

 F
RO

M
 D

AT
A 

DE
RI

VE
D

FR
O

M
 F

IL
ED

/R
EC

O
RD

ED
 M

AP
S 

AN
D 

DO
CU

M
EN

TS
 O

F 
PU

BL
IC

 R
EC

O
RD

 A
N

D/
O

R 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 O
CC

U
PA

TI
O

N
AL

 L
IN

ES
.

TH
IS

 P
LA

T 
M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 A

 T
RU

E 
RE

PR
ES

EN
TA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

  P
RO

PE
RT

Y 
LI

N
ES

, E
XC

LU
DI

N
G

 R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
AY

,
AN

D 
SH

O
U

LD
 N

O
T 

BE
 U

SE
D 

AS
 A

 S
U

BS
TI

TU
TE

 F
O

R 
AN

 A
CC

U
RA

TE
 F

IE
LD

 S
U

RV
EY

.

AL
L 

RI
G

H
T-

O
F-

W
AY

 L
IN

ES
 D

EP
IC

TE
D 

IN
 T

H
E 

N
O

N
-A

CQ
U

IS
IT

IO
N

 A
RE

AS
 A

RE
 IN

TE
N

DE
D 

TO
 R

E-
ES

TA
BL

IS
H

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
RI

G
H

T-
O

F-
W

AY
 L

IN
ES

 A
S 

DE
TE

RM
IN

ED
 F

RO
M

 P
RE

VI
O

U
S 

PR
O

JE
CT

S,
 O

TH
ER

 R
EC

O
RD

ED
 D

O
CU

M
EN

TS
,

CE
N

TE
RL

IN
E 

O
F 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 P

AV
EM

EN
TS

 A
N

D/
O

R 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 O
CC

U
PA

TI
O

N
AL

 L
IN

ES
.

FO
R 

CU
RR

EN
T 

AC
CE

SS
/D

RI
VE

W
AY

 IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N

, C
O

N
TA

CT
 T

H
E 

CI
TY

 O
F 

AP
PL

ET
O

N
.

PA
RC

EL
 A

N
D 

U
TI

LI
TY

 ID
EN

TI
FI

CA
TI

O
N

 N
U

M
BE

RS
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

PO
IN

T 
TO

 A
LL

 A
RE

AS
 O

F 
AC

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

, A
S 

N
O

TE
D 

O
N

TH
E 

TP
P 

DE
TA

IL
 P

AG
ES

.

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N

 F
O

R 
TH

E 
BA

SI
S 

O
F 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 H

IG
H

W
AY

 R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
AY

 P
O

IN
TS

 O
F 

RE
FE

RE
N

CE
 A

N
D 

AC
CE

SS
CO

N
TR

O
L 

AR
E 

LI
ST

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E 

TP
P 

DE
TA

IL
 P

AG
ES

.

N
O

TE
S:

TH
E 

N
O

TE
S,

 C
O

N
VE

N
TI

O
N

AL
 S

IG
N

S,
 A

N
D 

AB
BR

EV
IA

TI
O

N
S 

AR
E 

AS
SO

CI
AT

ED
 W

IT
H

 E
AC

H
TR

AN
SP

O
RT

AT
IO

N
 P

RO
JE

CT
 P

LA
T 

FO
R 

PR
O

JE
CT

 4
98

4-
24

-7
4.

LA
YO

U
T

SC
AL

E
0

E
N

D
 
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

.5
 M

I.

B
E

G
I
N

 
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

R
 
1
7
 
E

T
 
2
1
 
N



100

TE
L

TE
L

LOT 1
CSM 7338

V. 44, P. 7338
DOC #2098112

LOT 12

LOT 9

LOT 8

LOT 5

LOT 4

LOT 1

LA
W

SB
URGH PL

AT

BLO
CK 4

LOT 1

LOT 8

LA
W

SB
URGH PL

AT

BLO
CK 1

7

LOT 1

LOT 8LA
W

SB
URGH PL

AT

BLO
CK 3

1

LOT 14

BATE
M

AN'S

ADDITI
ON TO

 TH
E

CITY
 O

F A
PP

LE
TO

N

BLO
CK 6

LOT 11

LOT 10

LOT 9

LOT 8

LA
W

SB
URGH PL

AT

BLO
CK 6

LOT 12

LOT 13

LOT 11

LOT 10

LOT 9

LOT 8

LA
W

SB
URGH PL

AT

BLO
CK 3

LOT 9

LOT 8
LOT 7

LA
W

SB
URGH PL

AT

BLO
CK 1

8

LOT 8

LOT 9 LA
W

SB
URGH PL

AT

BLO
CK 3

0

LOT 8

LOT 9

BATE
M

AN'S

ADDITI
ON TO

 TH
E

CITY
 O

F A
PP

LE
TO

N

BLO
CK 1

2

LOT 12

LOT 14

LOT 10

LOT 2

LOT 7

LOT 2

17.9'

10
2

10
4

10
6

10
8

11
0

11
2

11
4

11
6

PI: 100+62.94
Y: 562295.623
X: 829952.714

R/
L=

N
0°

03
'4

3"
W

101

102

103

104

105

106

107

108

109

110

111

112

113 114 115

116

117

118

119

120

121

122

123

124

125

126

127

128

T150
T151

T152

T153

T155

T156

T157

T158

T159
T160

T161

T162

T163

T164

T165
T166

T167

T168

T169
T170

T171T172

T173

T174

T175
T176

T177
T178

T179

T180

T181

T182

T183
T184

T185
T186

T187
T188

T189

T190
T191

T192

T193
T194

T195

T196

T197
T198

T199

T200

T201

T202

T203
T204

T205

IP1000

IP1001

IP1002

IP1003

IP1004

IP1005

IP1006

IP1007

IP1008

IP1009

IP1010

IP1011

IP1012

IP1013

IP1014

IP1015
T149

T148

T154

S85°53'14"W
2641.39'

S85°53'14"W
2211.30'

N85°53'14"E

369.94'

T206

AP
PR

AI
SA

L 
PL

AT
 D

AT
E 

: N
O

VE
M

BE
R 

7,
  2

02
4

49
84

-2
4-

74
-4

.0
1

4
4

FI
LE

 N
AM

E 
:

FI
LE

 N
AM

E 
:

PL
O

T 
DA

TE
 :

PL
O

T 
BY

 :
AY

RE
S 

AS
SO

CI
AT

ES
11

/8
/2

02
4 

10
:5

6 
AM

I:\
45

\4
50

63
9 

LA
W

E 
ST

 A
PP

LE
TO

N
\C

3D
\R

W
\T

PP
_4

01
.D

W
G

PL
O

T 
N

AM
E 

: 

RESERVED FOR REGISTER OF DEEDS
PROJECT NUMBER  4984-24-74-4.01
SHEET 1 OF 3

TRANSPORTATION PROJECT PLAT NO: 4984-24-74-4.01

FOUND 5"X10"
STONE

Y = 563833.03
X = 830349.91

RELOCATION ORDER - N LAWE STREET, COLLEGE AVE TO WISCONSIN AVENUE, OUTAGAMIE COUNTY

TO PROPERLY ESTABLISH, LAY OUT, WIDEN, ENLARGE, EXTEND, CONSTRUCT, RECONSTRUCT, IMPROVE, OR
MAINTAIN A PORTION OF THE HIGHWAY DESIGNATED ABOVE, THE CITY OF APPLETON DEEMS IT NECESSARY TO
RELOCATE OR CHANGE SAID HIGHWAY AND ACQUIRE CERTAIN LANDS AND INTERESTS OR RIGHTS IN LANDS FOR
THE ABOVE PROJECT.

TO EFFECT THIS CHANGE, PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY GRANTED UNDER SECTION 62.22, WISCONSIN STATUTES,
THE CITY OF APPLETON HEREBY ORDERS THAT:
1. THAT PORTION OF SAID HIGHWAY AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS LAID OUT AND ESTABLISHED TO THE LINES

AND WIDTHS AS SO SHOWN FOR THE ABOVE PROJECT.
2. THE LANDS OR INTERESTS OR RIGHTS IN LANDS AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE REQUIRED BY THE CITY FOR

THE ABOVE PROJECT AND SHALL BE ACQUIRED IN THE NAME OF THE CITY OF APPLETON, PURSUANT TO
THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 62.22, WISCONSIN STATUTES.

NOTES:

POSITIONS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE WISCONSIN COORDINATE REFERENCE SYSTEM COORDINATES (WISCRS),
OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, NAD83(2011 ), IN U.S. SURVEY FEET. VALUES ARE GRID COORDINATES, GRID BEARINGS, AND
GRID DISTANCES. GRID DISTANCES MAY BE USED AS GROUND DISTANCES.

ALL NEW RIGHT-OF-WAY MONUMENTS WILL BE TYPE 2 (TYPICALLY 34" X 24" IRON REBARS), UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED, AND WILL BE PLACED PRIOR TO THE COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT.

FOR CURRENT ACCESS/DRIVEWAY INFORMATION, CONTACT THE CITY OF APPLETON.

ALL FOUND MONUMENT INFORMATION SHOWN REPRESENTS TYPE AND LOCATION OF EXISTING MONUMENTS
WITHOUT OPINION AS TO THEIR VALIDITY AND USE AS A PROPERTY CORNER.

EXISTING HIGHWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY SHOWN HEREIN IS BASED ON THE FOLLOWING POINTS OF REFERENCE:

N. LAWE STREET:  LAWSBURGH PLAT, BATEMAN'S ADDITION TO THE CITY OF APPLETON, CSM 7338.

E. WASHINGTON STREET:  LAWSBURGH PLAT, CSM 7338.

E. FRANKLIN STREET:  LAWSBURGH PLAT.

E. ELDORADO STREET:  LAWSBURGH PLAT.

E. NORTH STREET:  LAWSBURGH PLAT, BATEMAN'S ADDITION TO THE CITY OF APPLETON.

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REFER TO THE TITLE SHEET, RECORDED AS SHEET 2 OF 3.

AT&T
NO EASEMENT OF RECORD - PARCEL 1100

SIGNATURE: 

PRINT NAME: JACOB S. JENSEN

REGISTRATION NUMBER: 

DATE: 

SIGNATURE: 

PRINT NAME: MARK A. LAHAY - ASSISTANT CITY ENGINEER

DATE: 

I, JACOB S. JENSEN, PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT IN FULL
COMPLIANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 84.095 OF THE WISCONSIN STATUTES AND
UNDER THE DIRECTION OF THE CITY OF APPLETON I HAVE SURVEYED AND MAPPED THIS
TRANSPORTATION PROJECT PLAT AND SUCH PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS ALL EXTERIOR
BOUNDARIES OF THE SURVEYED LAND.

THIS PLAT AND RELOCATION ORDER ARE APPROVED FOR THE
CITY OF APPLETON

11/07/2024

S-2961

TLE 1

FEE 1

TLE 2

TLE 3

TLE 4

TLE 6

TLE 7

TLE 8

TLE 9

TLE 11

TLE 12

TLE 13

TLE 14

TLE 16

TLE 17

TLE 18

21 TLE

22 TLE

22 TLE

23 TLE

24 TLE

26 TLE

27 TLE

28 TLE

29 TLE

31 TLE

32 TLE

33 TLE

34 TLE

36 TLE

37 TLE

38 TLE

39 TLE

1 TLE
0.032 AC

0.051 AC

N
. L

A
W

E 
ST

R
EE

T

E FRANKLIN STREET

E ELDORADO STREET

E NORTH STREET

E WASHINGTON STREET

E COLLEGE AVENUE

FEE & TLE 0.0251 ---LAWRENCE UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN 0.025

SCHEDULE OF LANDS & INTERESTS REQUIRED
PARCEL
NUMBER

OWNER(S) INTEREST(S)
REQUIRED NEW EXISTING TOTAL

R/W ACRES REQUIRED

TLE ---2 ------KC KAMPS & RUTHANN CRAGER

0.083
TLE

0.012

TLE ---3 ------MICHAEL D. BAZILE 0.010

TLE ---4 ------JOHN R. & HOPE M. ZIRBEL 0.009

TLE ---6 ------ROSS J. GALSHEEN & BECKY L. SIPIORSKI-GLASHEEN 0.012

TLE ---7 ------ROY EARL OLSON, III 0.016

TLE ---8 ------ANNA, THOMAS & KIM GOELZ 0.016

TLE ---9 ------PHYLLIS A. COLLAR 0.021

TLE ---11 ------SCOTT R. REINECK 0.038

TLE12 SAMUEL JAMES FARRELL & MARIAH STAELENS 0.018

TLE13 MARK T. & AYMEE L. ROVICK 0.020

TLE14 RONALD A. WAHL LIVING TRUST DATED
FEBRUAREY 14, 2024 0.027

TLE16 BOBBY L. & ALLISON M. FLESHMAN 0.022

TLE17 RICHARD A. SANERIB 0.017

TLE18 DANIEL JOHNSON & JENNIFER LE 0.011

TLE21 BRIAN L. SORENSEN & LISA A. NEREHAUSEN 0.025

TLE22 VILLA PHOENIX, INC 0.024

TLE23 PERRI A. DUCKLOW 0.015

TLE24 ET HOLDINGS LLC 0.012

TLE26
WESLEY W. FIETZER AND NANCY E. FIETZER

REVOCABLE TRUST DATED MAY 26, 1998 0.011

TLE27 MOONLIMIT LLC 0.012

TLE28 CAITLYN M. HILLS 0.011

TLE29 226 228 N LAWE, LLC 0.012

TLE31 224 N LAWE, LLC 0.007

TLE32 LJM2, LLC 0.014

TLE33 GARY L. & NANCY A. BURNS 0.010

TLE34 HRI GROUP LLC 0.010

TLE36 DRS INVESTMENTS LLC 0.012

TLE37 JOSEPH CARLTON CRAMER 0.014

TLE38 122 N LAWE LLC 0.014

TLE39 KARIN ANN MORTIER 0.011

THAT PART OF LOT 1 OF CSM 7338, PART OF LOTS 1, 4, 5, 8, 9, AND 12, BLOCK 4, PART OF
LOTS 1 AND 8, BLOCK 17, PART OF LOTS 1 AND 8, BLOCK 31, PART OF LOTS 8 AND 9,
BLOCK 30, PART OF LOTS 7-10, BLOCK 18, PART OF LOTS 8-13, BLOCK 3, PART OF LOTS
8-12, BLOCK 6, OF LAWSBURGH PLAT, PART OF LOT 14, BLOCK 6, AND PART OF LOTS 8
AND 9, BLOCK 12, BATEMAN'S ADDITION TO THE CITY OF APPLETON, BEING IN PART OF
GOVERNMENT LOT 1, SECTION 26, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, CITY OF
APPLETON, OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WISCONSIN

CITY

OF

APPLETON

GOVM'T
LOT 1

19 TLE

TLE19 JASON PAUL MARIER 0.004

---------

---------

---------

---------

---------

---------

---------

---------

---------

---------

---------

---------

---------

---------

---------

---------

---------

---------

---------

---------

---------

---------

---------

60'
60'

60'

60'

30' 30'

30' R/L=N01°53'49"E

T T

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG
BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

T

R

26 25

21

N

17
E

T
R

26

21 N

17 E

SHEET LOCATION

T21N

R17E

24

26

23

SCALE
0 .5 MI

25

100

UTILITY INTERESTS REQUIRED
UTILITY NO. OWNER INTEREST REQUIRED

100 AT&T RELEASE OF RIGHTS

SEE TPP 4984-24-74-4.02

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IPIP

IP

IP

IP

IP
IP

IP

IP

IP
P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.
L.

P.
L.

P.
L.

P.
L.

P.
L.

P.
L.

P.
L.

P.
L.

P.
L.

P.
L.

P.
L.

P.
L.

P.
L.

P.
L.

P.
L.

P.
L.

P.
L.

P.
L.

P.
L.

P.
L.

P.
L.

P.
L.

P.
L.

P.
L.

P.
L.

P.
L.

P.
L.

P.
L.

P.
L.

P.
L. P.
L.

P.
L.

P.
L.

P.
L.

P.
L.

P.
L.

P.
L.

P.
L.

P.
L.

P.
L.

P.
L.

P.
L.P.
L.

0.015 AC

0.009 AC

DELTA: 1°57'33" LT

N85°53'14"E 2641.39'
MON. TO MON.

N85°53'14"E 2211.30'
MON. TO 113

N85°53'14"E 369.94'
115 TO MON.

QUARTER LINE

FOUND
CHISELED X
Y = 563643.59
X = 827715.32

GN

SCALE, FEET
0 50 100



R/
L=

N
0°

03
'4

3"
W

LOT 14

LOT 9

BATE
M

AN'S

ADDITI
ON TO

 TH
E

CITY
 O

F A
PP

LE
TO

N

LOT 8

LOT 5

LOT 4

LOT 1

LOT 9

LOT 10

LOT 11

LOT 12

BATE
M

AN'S

ADDITI
ON TO

 TH
E

CITY
 O

F A
PP

LE
TO

N

BLO
CK 1

2

LOT 13

LOT 14

BATE
M

AN'S

ADDITI
ON TO

 TH
E

CITY
 O

F A
PP

LE
TO

N

BLO
CK 6

BATE
M

AN'S

ADDITI
ON TO

 TH
E

CITY
 O

F A
PP

LE
TO

N
LOT 1

LOT 4

LOT 5

LOT 8

BATE
M

AN'S

ADDITI
ON TO

 TH
E

CITY
 O

F A
PP

LE
TO

N

BLO
CK 1

LOT 8

LOT 7

LOT 6

LOT 5

BATE
M

AN'S

ADDITI
ON TO

 TH
E

CITY
 O

F A
PP

LE
TO

N

BLO
CK 1

1

LOT 8

LOT 1

BATE
M

AN'S 
SE

COND

ADDITI
ON TO

 TH
E

CITY
 O

F A
PP

LE
TO

N

BLO
CK 7

LOT 1

LOT 15

HARRIM
AN'S

LA
W

SB
URG PL

AT

BLO
CK 6

6

LOT 1

LOT 6

LOT 7

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 11

HARRIM
AN'S

LA
W

SB
URG PL

AT

BLO
CK 6

7

BATE
M

AN'S 
SE

COND

ADDITI
ON TO

 TH
E

CITY
 O

F A
PP

LE
TO

N

BLO
CK 1

0

LOT 9

LOT 5

LOT 8

LOT 2LOT 3

200

201

202

203

204

205

206

207
208 209

210

211

212

213

214

215

216

217

218

219

220

221

222

223224

T250

T251

T252

T253

T254

T255
T256

T257

T258

T259
T260

T261
T262

T263

T264

T265 T266

T267
T268

T269

T270

T271 T272

T273 T274

T275

T276

T277

T278

T279
T280

T281

T282

T283T284

T285
T286

T287

T288

T289

IP2000

IP2001

IP2002

IP2003

IP2004
IP2005

IP2006

IP2007

IP2008

AP
PR

AI
SA

L 
PL

AT
 D

AT
E 

:  
N

O
VE

M
BE

R 
12

,  
20

24
49

84
-2

4-
74

-4
.0

2

4
4

FI
LE

 N
AM

E 
:

FI
LE

 N
AM

E 
:

PL
O

T 
DA

TE
 :

PL
O

T 
BY

 :
AY

RE
S 

AS
SO

CI
AT

ES
11

/1
3/

20
24

 8
:2

8 
AM

I:\
45

\4
50

63
9 

LA
W

E 
ST

 A
PP

LE
TO

N
\C

3D
\R

W
\T

PP
_4

02
.D

W
G

PL
O

T 
N

AM
E 

: 

RESERVED FOR REGISTER OF DEEDS
PROJECT NUMBER  4984-24-74-4.02
SHEET 1 OF 2

TRANSPORTATION PROJECT PLAT NO: 4984-24-74-4.02

FOUND 5"X10" STONE
Y = 563833.03
X = 830349.91

RELOCATION ORDER - N LAWE STREET, COLLEGE AVE TO WISCONSIN AVENUE, OUTAGAMIE COUNTY

TO PROPERLY ESTABLISH, LAY OUT, WIDEN, ENLARGE, EXTEND, CONSTRUCT, RECONSTRUCT, IMPROVE, OR
MAINTAIN A PORTION OF THE HIGHWAY DESIGNATED ABOVE, THE CITY OF APPLETON DEEMS IT NECESSARY TO
RELOCATE OR CHANGE SAID HIGHWAY AND ACQUIRE CERTAIN LANDS AND INTERESTS OR RIGHTS IN LANDS FOR
THE ABOVE PROJECT.

TO EFFECT THIS CHANGE, PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY GRANTED UNDER SECTION 62.22, WISCONSIN STATUTES,
THE CITY OF APPLETON HEREBY ORDERS THAT:
1. THAT PORTION OF SAID HIGHWAY AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS LAID OUT AND ESTABLISHED TO THE LINES

AND WIDTHS AS SO SHOWN FOR THE ABOVE PROJECT.
2. THE LANDS OR INTERESTS OR RIGHTS IN LANDS AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE REQUIRED BY THE CITY FOR

THE ABOVE PROJECT AND SHALL BE ACQUIRED IN THE NAME OF THE CITY OF APPLETON, PURSUANT TO
THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 62.22, WISCONSIN STATUTES.

SIGNATURE: 

PRINT NAME: JACOB S. JENSEN

REGISTRATION NUMBER: 

DATE: 

SIGNATURE: 

PRINT NAME: MARK A. LAHAY - ASSISTANT CITY ENGINEER

DATE: _________ 

I, JACOB S. JENSEN, PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT IN FULL
COMPLIANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 84.095 OF THE WISCONSIN STATUTES AND
UNDER THE DIRECTION OF THE CITY OF APPLETON I HAVE SURVEYED AND MAPPED THIS
TRANSPORTATION PROJECT PLAT AND SUCH PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS ALL EXTERIOR
BOUNDARIES OF THE SURVEYED LAND.

THIS PLAT AND RELOCATION ORDER ARE APPROVED FOR THE
CITY OF APPLETON

11/12/2024

S-2961

TLE ---19 ---JASON PAUL MARIER ---

SCHEDULE OF LANDS & INTERESTS REQUIRED
PARCEL
NUMBER

OWNER(S) INTEREST(S)
REQUIRED NEW EXISTING TOTAL

R/W ACRES REQUIRED

TLE ---41 ------SUSAN K. BURROUGHS

0.007
TLE

0.013

TLE ---42 ------SCOTT J. VANDENBOOGARD 0.017

TLE ---43 ------JEFFREY C. BABLER & LAURA J. IDOL 0.011

TLE ---44 ------ANDREAS PETANITIS & SARA ATHENS 0.011

TLE ---46 ------RAYMOND L. & JANE K. FORLER 0.019

TLE ---47 ------DERECK JORDAN 0.017

TLE ---48 ------COCO VIE LLC 0.017

TLE ---49 ------WALTER E. BROWN 0.009

TLE51 ZACHARY SNELL & NICOLE MOLZAHN 0.012

TLE52 RICHARD L. REETZ REVOCABLE TRUST
DATED MARCH 2, 1989 0.014

TLE53 PILLARS, INC. 0.034

TLE54  MACH IV HOLDINGS, LLC 0.011

TLE56  VALLEYCAST, INC 0.029

FEE & TLE57 WOOD BROWN, LLC 0.023

TLE59  SHANE VERSTEGEN 0.009

TLE61 PENNTEX PROPERTIES 0.016

TLE62 DUAINE M. & KIM J. SEIDLER 0.014

TLE63 MATTHEW S. KRICKEBERG & MARGARET D. ALFREY 0.012

TLE66 LUKE J. JACOBS 0.011

TLE67 DAVID L. & JULIE A. NEELY 0.011

TLE68 JAMES P. & PATRICIA J. PUTMAN 0.013

TLE69 CORY A. LOOMIS & MIRANDA A. OTTE 0.012

TLE71  AMANDA J. BANGART 0.008

JACOB S.
JENSEN

S-2961
ASHWAUBENON,

WI

 
 W

I S C ON S I N
 

 

LAND SURVE
YO

R

THAT PART OF LOTS 1, 4-5, 8-9, BLOCK 6, PART OF LOTS 1, 4-5, AND 8, BLOCK 1, PART OF LOTS 5-8, BLOCK 11, AND PART OF LOTS 9-14, BLOCK 12, ALL IN BATEMAN'S ADDITION TO
THE CITY OF APPLETON, PART OF LOTS 1 AND 8, BLOCK 7, AND PART OF LOTS 1, 6-7, BLOCK 10, ALL IN BATEMAN'S SECOND ADDITION TO THE CITY OF APPLETON, PART OF LOTS 1
AND 15, BLOCK 66, AND PART OF LOTS 1-2, AND 11, BLOCK 67, HARRIMAN'S LAWSBURG PLAT, IN PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 26, IN
TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, CITY OF APPLETON, OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WISCONSIN

CITY

OF

APPLETON

19 TLE

TLE58 MELANIE A. MALM 0.011

---------

---------

---------

---------

---------

0.011---0.011

---------

---------

---------

---------

---------

---------

---------

---------

---------

---------

25'

BLDG

T
R

26 25

21
N

17
ET

R

26

21 N

17 E

TLE 41

TLE 42

TLE 43

TLE 44

TLE 46

TLE 47

TLE 49

TLE 48

TLE 51

TLE 52

TLE 53

56

57 FEE

57 FEE

57 TLE

57 TLE

58 TLE

59 TLE

61 TLE

62 TLE

63 TLE

64 TLE

64 TLE

66 TLE

67 TLE

68 TLE

69 TLE

71 TLE

TLE

TLE 54

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

E PACIFIC STREET

E ATLANTIC STREET

E HANCOCK STREET

N
. L

A
W

E 
ST

R
EE

T

TLE64 NEIGHBORHOOD INVESTMENT LLC 0.026---------

.003 AC

.008 AC

30'
30'

30'
30'

25'

30' 30'

N85°53'14"E 2641.39'
MON. TO MON.

N85°53'14"E 2211.30'
MON. TO 200

N85°53'14"E 369.94'
223 TO MON.

.012 AC

.014 ACSHEET LOCATION

T21N

R17E

24

26

23

SCALE
0 .5 MI

25

FOUND
CHISELED X
Y = 563643.59
X = 827715.32

QUARTER LINE

QUARTER LINE

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

R
/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

SIXTEENTH LINE

SIXTEENTH LINE

P.L.

NOTES:

POSITIONS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE WISCONSIN COORDINATE REFERENCE SYSTEM COORDINATES (WISCRS),
OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, NAD83(2011 ), IN U.S. SURVEY FEET. VALUES ARE GRID COORDINATES, GRID BEARINGS, AND
GRID DISTANCES. GRID DISTANCES MAY BE USED AS GROUND DISTANCES.

ALL NEW RIGHT-OF-WAY MONUMENTS WILL BE TYPE 2 (TYPICALLY 34" X 24" IRON REBARS), UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED, AND WILL BE PLACED PRIOR TO THE COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT.

FOR CURRENT ACCESS/DRIVEWAY INFORMATION, CONTACT THE CITY OF APPLETON.

ALL FOUND MONUMENT INFORMATION SHOWN REPRESENTS TYPE AND LOCATION OF EXISTING MONUMENTS
WITHOUT OPINION AS TO THEIR VALIDITY AND USE AS A PROPERTY CORNER.

EXISTING HIGHWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY SHOWN HEREIN IS BASED ON THE FOLLOWING POINTS OF REFERENCE:

N. LAWE STREET:  BATEMAN'S ADDITION TO THE CITY OF APPLETON, BATEMAN'S SECOND ADDITION TO THE CITY OF
APPLETON AND HARRIMAN'S LAWSBURG PLAT.

E. PACIFIC STREET:  BATEMAN'S ADDITION TO THE CITY OF APPLETON.

E. ATLANTIC STREET:  BATEMAN'S ADDITION TO THE CITY OF APPLETON, BATEMAN'S SECOND ADDITION TO THE
CITY OF APPLETON  AND HARRIMAN'S LAWSBURG PLAT.

E. HANCOCK STREET:  BATEMAN'S SECOND ADDITION TO THE CITY OF APPLETON  AND HARRIMAN'S LAWSBURG
PLAT.

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REFER TO THE TITLE SHEET, RECORDED AS SHEET 2 OF 3 OF DOCUMENT NUMBER
2325979.

SE-NE

SEE TPP 4984-24-74-4.01

SEE TPP 4984-24-74-4.03

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R
/W

R
/W

.006 AC

.005 AC

57 TLE
.012 AC

GN

SCALE, FEET
0 50 100

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP



LOT 7

LOT 11

HARRIM
AN'S

LA
W

SB
URG PL

AT

BLO
CK 6

7

BATE
M

AN'S 
SE

COND

ADDITI
ON TO

 TH
E

CITY
 O

F A
PP

LE
TO

N

BLO
CK 1

0

LOT 10

LOT 11

LOT 12

LOT 13

LOT 9

LOT 8

LOT 10

LOT 4

LOT 3

LOT 2

LOT 1 LOT 5

LOT 6

LOT 7 LOT 8

JO
HNSO

NS A
DDITI

ON

TO
 APP

LE
TO

N

BLO
CK 3

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3 LOT 4

LOT 5 LOT 6

LOT 7LOT 8LOT 9LOT 10

LOT 11

LOT 12

LOT 1

LOT 3

LOT 3

LOT 4

HER
M

AN ER
B'S

ADDITI
ON TO

 APP
LE

TO
N

BLO
CK 3

LOT 4

LOT 3

LOT 2

LOT 1

HER
M

AN ER
B'S

ADDITI
ON TO

 APP
LE

TO
N

BLO
CK 1

5

LOT 4

LOT 3
LOT 11

LOT 12

LOT 10 LOT 9 LOT 8

LOT 7

JO
HNSO

NS A
DDITI

ON

TO
 APP

LE
TO

N

BLO
CK 2

JO
HNSO

NS A
DDITI

ON

TO
 APP

LE
TO

N

BLO
CK 1

HER
M

AN ER
B'S

ADDITI
ON TO

 APP
LE

TO
N

BLO
CK 5

R/L=S89°46'44"E

R/
L=

N
0°

09
'2

1"
E

R/
L=

N
0°

03
'4

3"
W

LOT 6LOT 5LOT 4LOT 3

LOT 2

LOT 1

58.3'

60
'

66'

PI STA = 137+57.07
Y = 565989.745
X = 829948.713

D = 30°09'20"
T = 190.94'
L = 299.39'
R = 190.00'
PC STA = 135+66.13
Y = 565798.804
X = 829948.919
PT STA = 138+65.52
Y = 565989.008
X = 830139.652
DB = N00°03'43"W
DA = S89°46'44"E

RTDELTA = 90°16'59"

PI STA = 140+86.78
Y = 565988.154
X = 830360.917

D = 31°49'52"
T = 180.20'
L = 282.95'
R = 180.00'
PC STA = 139+06.58
Y = 565988.850
X = 830180.713
PT STA = 141+89.53
Y = 566168.359
X = 830361.407
DB = S89°46'44"E
DA = N00°09'21"E

LTDELTA = 90°03'55"

IP3000
IP3001

IP3002

IP3003

IP3004

IP3005

IP3006

IP3007

IP3008

IP3009

303
C1

C3

C2

12
8

12
9

13
0

13
1

13
2

13
3

13
4

13
5

13
6

13
7

138
139

140

14
1

14
2

14
3

66'

CURVE 1
CURVE 2

300

301302

305

306

307

308

309

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317 318

319

321

322

323

T350

T351

T352

T353

T354
T355

T356

T357

T358
T359
T360

T361

T362

T363

T364
T365

T366

T367

T368

T369

T370
T371

T372
T373

T374

T375

T376T377

T378

T379

T380

T381

T382

T383

P325

P326

PC: 135+66.13

PT
: 1

38
+6

5.
52

PC
: 1

39
+0

6.
58

PT: 141+89.53

P327

P324

LOT 5

VACATED SPRING STREET

AP
PR

AI
SA

L 
PL

AT
 D

AT
E 

: N
O

VE
M

BE
R 

12
,  

20
24

49
84

-2
4-

74
-4

.0
3

4
4

FI
LE

 N
AM

E 
:

FI
LE

 N
AM

E 
:

PL
O

T 
DA

TE
 :

PL
O

T 
BY

 :
AY

RE
S 

AS
SO

CI
AT

ES
11

/1
3/

20
24

 8
:5

3 
AM

I:\
45

\4
50

63
9 

LA
W

E 
ST

 A
PP

LE
TO

N
\C

3D
\R

W
\T

PP
_4

03
.D

W
G

PL
O

T 
N

AM
E 

: 

RESERVED FOR REGISTER OF DEEDS
PROJECT NUMBER  4984-24-74-4.03
SHEET 1 OF 2

TRANSPORTATION PROJECT PLAT NO: 4984-24-74-4.03

T
R

23
26

21

N

17

E

SHEET LOCATION

RELOCATION ORDER - N LAWE STREET, COLLEGE AVE TO WISCONSIN AVENUE, OUTAGAMIE COUNTY

TO PROPERLY ESTABLISH, LAY OUT, WIDEN, ENLARGE, EXTEND, CONSTRUCT, RECONSTRUCT, IMPROVE, OR
MAINTAIN A PORTION OF THE HIGHWAY DESIGNATED ABOVE, THE CITY OF APPLETON DEEMS IT NECESSARY TO
RELOCATE OR CHANGE SAID HIGHWAY AND ACQUIRE CERTAIN LANDS AND INTERESTS OR RIGHTS IN LANDS FOR
THE ABOVE PROJECT.

TO EFFECT THIS CHANGE, PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY GRANTED UNDER SECTION 62.22, WISCONSIN STATUTES,
THE CITY OF APPLETON HEREBY ORDERS THAT:
1. THAT PORTION OF SAID HIGHWAY AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS LAID OUT AND ESTABLISHED TO THE LINES

AND WIDTHS AS SO SHOWN FOR THE ABOVE PROJECT.
2. THE LANDS OR INTERESTS OR RIGHTS IN LANDS AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE REQUIRED BY THE

DEPARTMENT FOR THE ABOVE PROJECT AND SHALL BE ACQUIRED IN THE NAME OF THE CITY OF APPLETON,
PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 62.22, WISCONSIN STATUTES.

T21N

R17E

24

26

23

SCALE
0 .5 MI

SIGNATURE: 

PRINT NAME: JACOB S. JENSEN

REGISTRATION NUMBER: 

DATE: 

SIGNATURE: 

PRINT NAME: MARK A. LAHAY - ASSISTANT CITY ENGINEER 

DATE: _________ 

I, JACOB S. JENSEN, PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT IN FULL
COMPLIANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 84.095 OF THE WISCONSIN STATUTES AND
UNDER THE DIRECTION OF THE CITY OF APPLETON I HAVE SURVEYED AND MAPPED THIS
TRANSPORTATION PROJECT PLAT AND SUCH PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS ALL EXTERIOR
BOUNDARIES OF THE SURVEYED LAND.

THIS PLAT AND RELOCATION ORDER ARE APPROVED FOR THE
CITY OF APPLETON

11/12/2024

S-2961

SUMMER STREET

THAT PART OF LOTS 7, 10-12, BLOCK 10 OF BATEMEN'S SECOND ADDITION TO THE CITY OF APPLETON, PART OF LOTS 3-5, BLOCK 15, PART OF LOTS 1 AND 3,
BLOCK 5, PART OF LOT 4, BLOCK 3, ALL OF HERMAN ERB'S ADDITION TO APPLETON, PART OF LOTS 10 AND 11, BLOCK 67 OF HARRIMAN'S LAWSBURG PLAT, PART
OF LOTS 1-4, BLOCK 3, PART OF LOT 12, BLOCK 2, AND PART OF VACATED SPRING STREET OF JOHNSONS ADDITION TO APPLETON, ALL BEING PART OF THE
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 26, IN TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, CITY OF APPLETON, OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WISCONSIN

CITY

APPLETON

56 TLE

54

0.010 AC

SCHEDULE OF LANDS & INTERESTS REQUIRED
PARCEL
NUMBER

OWNER(S) INTEREST(S)
REQUIRED NEW EXISTING TOTAL

R/W ACRES REQUIRED

PLE

TLE54  MACH IV HOLDINGS, LLC ---

TLE56  VALLEYCAST, INC ---

PLE & TLE72 MARK A. WILSON 0.009

TLE74 SARAH S. VANCLEVE ---

TLE76 GUILLERMO TORRES OCHOA & ADRIANA MONCADA ---

TLE77 FNLR FUJI LLC ---

TLE73 SOCORRO AVELLA-LEON ---

---------

---------

---------

---------

---------

---------

---------

OF

56 TLE
0.003 AC

56 TLE
0.011 AC

TLE 720.015 AC

TLE 720.013 AC

TLE

TLE 73

TLE 74

TLE 76

77 TLE
0.062 AC

77 TLE
0.003 AC

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDG

FOUND BRASS
CAP MONUMENT

Y = 566295.030
X = 827669.270

SPRING STREET

WISCONSIN CENTRAL LTD

N
. L

A
W

E 
ST

R
EE

T

30'30'

T
R

23 24
26 25

21

N

17

E

FOUND
BRASS CAP
MONUMENT
Y = 566277.42
X = 830372.98

M
EA

D
E 

ST
R

EE
T

25

SEE TPP 4984-24-74-4.02

TLE

0.034

0.024

0.028

0.042

0.013

0.065

0.014

PLE 72

SECTION LINE

N89°37'37"W 2630.03' 322 TO MON.

FOUND
BRASS CAP
MONUMENT

Y = 566308.46
X = 833103.79

T

R

24
25

21

N

17
E

N89°20'56"E 2730.98'
MON. TO MON.

N89°37'37"W 2703.77' MON. TO MON.

SECTION LINE

SE
C

TI
O

N
 L

IN
E

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

R/W

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.L.

P.
L. P.
L.

P.L.

R/W

R/W R/W

R/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

NOTES:

POSITIONS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE WISCONSIN COORDINATE REFERENCE
SYSTEM COORDINATES (WISCRS), OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, NAD83(2011 ), IN U.S.
SURVEY FEET. VALUES ARE GRID COORDINATES, GRID BEARINGS, AND GRID
DISTANCES. GRID DISTANCES MAY BE USED AS GROUND DISTANCES.

ALL NEW RIGHT-OF-WAY MONUMENTS WILL BE TYPE 2 (TYPICALLY 34" X 24" IRON
REBARS), UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, AND WILL BE PLACED PRIOR TO THE
COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT.

FOR CURRENT ACCESS/DRIVEWAY INFORMATION, CONTACT THE CITY OF
APPLETON.

ALL FOUND MONUMENT INFORMATION SHOWN REPRESENTS TYPE AND
LOCATION OF EXISTING MONUMENTS WITHOUT OPINION AS TO THEIR VALIDITY
AND USE AS A PROPERTY CORNER.

EXISTING HIGHWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY SHOWN HEREIN IS BASED ON THE FOLLOWING
POINTS OF REFERENCE:

N. LAWE STREET:  BATEMAN'S SECOND ADDITION TO THE CITY OF APPLETON,
HARRIMANS'S LAWSBURG PLAT, HERMAN ERB'S ADDITION TO APPLETON, AND
JOHNSONS ADDITION TO APPLETON.

SPRING STREET:  HERMAN ERB'S ADDITION TO APPLETON.

SUMMER STREET:  HERMAN ERB'S ADDITION TO APPLETON, AND JOHNSONS
ADDITION TO APPLETON.

MEADE STREET:  JOHNSONS ADDITION TO APPLETON.

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REFER TO THE TITLE SHEET, RECORDED AS SHEET
2 OF 3 IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2325979.

60'

CURVE 1

CURVE 2

SIXTEENTH LINE
SIXTEENTH LINE

JACOB S.
JENSEN

S-2961
ASHWAUBENON,

WI

 
 W

I S C ON S I N
 

 

LAND SURVE
YO

R

GN

SCALE, FEET
0 50 100

IP IP
IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP IP



R/
W

 C
O

U
RS

E 
TA

BL
E

CO
U

RS
E

20
0-

20
1

20
1-

20
2

20
2-

20
3

20
3-

20
4

20
4-

20
5

20
5-

20
6

20
6-

20
7

20
7-

20
8

20
8-

20
9

20
9-

21
0

21
0-

21
1

21
1-

21
2

BE
AR

IN
G

N
00

°0
2'

50
"W

N
00

°2
3'

28
"E

N
00

°0
8'

55
"W

N
00

°2
8'

30
"E

N
00

°0
4'

36
"W

N
00

°0
4'

36
"W

N
00

°0
4'

36
"W

N
88

°0
9'

23
"E

N
88

°0
9'

23
"E

S0
0°

04
'3

6"
E

S4
5°

12
'5

0"
E

N
89

°3
8'

57
"E

DI
ST

AN
CE

34
1.

13
'

60
.0

0'

25
5.

40
'

60
.0

0'

24
3.

79
'

58
.0

0'

22
0.

52
'

29
.5

7'

30
.4

6'

21
0.

66
'

25
.4

0'

5.
96

'

R/
W

 C
O

U
RS

E 
TA

BL
E

CO
U

RS
E

21
2-

21
3

21
3-

21
4

21
4-

21
5

21
5-

21
6

21
7-

21
8

21
8-

21
9

21
9-

22
0

22
0-

22
1

22
1-

22
2

22
2-

22
3

22
3-

22
4

22
4-

20
0

BE
AR

IN
G

S4
5°

00
'0

0"
E

N
89

°3
8'

57
"E

S0
0°

21
'0

3"
E

S4
5°

00
'0

0"
W

S4
4°

47
'1

0"
W

S0
0°

04
'3

6"
E

S0
0°

28
'3

1"
W

S0
0°

08
'5

5"
E

S0
0°

23
'2

8"
W

S0
0°

02
'5

0"
E

S8
5°

53
'1

4"
W

S8
5°

53
'1

4"
W

DI
ST

AN
CE

2.
81

'

16
.2

1'

50
.0

0'

2.
85

'

25
.5

2'

22
3.

22
'

60
.0

0'

25
5.

70
'

60
.0

0'

33
6.

88
'

29
.9

2'

30
.2

3'

R/
W

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 &

 O
FF

SE
T 

TA
BL

E

PO
IN

T

20
0

20
1

20
2

20
3

20
4

20
5

20
6

20
7

20
8

20
9

21
0

21
1

21
2

ST
AT

IO
N

11
5+

69
.5

4

11
9+

10
.6

7

11
9+

70
.6

7

12
2+

26
.0

7

12
2+

86
.0

7

12
5+

29
.8

6

12
5+

87
.8

6

12
8+

08
.3

8

12
8+

09
.3

0

12
8+

10
.2

4

12
5+

99
.5

9

12
5+

81
.6

8

12
5+

81
.7

1

O
FF

SE
T

30
.1

6'
  L

T

30
.0

7'
  L

T

29
.6

0'
  L

T

29
.9

8'
  L

T

29
.4

2'
  L

T

29
.4

8'
  L

T

29
.5

0'
  L

T

29
.5

5'
  L

T

0.
00

'

30
.4

5'
  R

T

30
.5

0'
  R

T

48
.5

0'
  R

T

54
.4

7'
  R

T

R/
W

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 &

 O
FF

SE
T 

TA
BL

E

PO
IN

T

21
3

21
4

21
5

21
6

21
7

21
8

21
9

22
0

22
1

22
2

22
3

22
4

ST
AT

IO
N

12
5+

79
.7

2

12
5+

79
.8

0

12
5+

29
.8

0

12
5+

27
.7

9

12
5+

27
.6

8

12
5+

09
.5

8

12
2+

86
.3

6

12
2+

26
.3

6

11
9+

70
.6

7

11
9+

10
.6

7

11
5+

73
.7

9

11
5+

71
.6

7

O
FF

SE
T

56
.4

5'
  R

T

72
.6

6'
  R

T

72
.9

1'
  R

T

70
.9

0'
  R

T

48
.5

2'
  R

T

30
.5

2'
  R

T

30
.5

8'
  R

T

30
.0

2'
  R

T

30
.4

0'
  R

T

29
.9

3'
  R

T

29
.8

4'
  R

T

0.
00

'

TL
E 

ST
AT

IO
N

 &
 O

FF
SE

T 
TA

BL
E

PO
IN

T

25
0

25
1

25
2

25
3

25
4

25
5

25
6

25
7

25
8

25
9

26
0

26
1

26
2

26
3

26
4

26
5

26
6

26
7

26
8

26
9

ST
AT

IO
N

11
5+

68
.9

7

11
6+

40
.6

7

11
6+

40
.6

7

11
8+

50
.6

7

11
8+

50
.6

7

11
9+

05
.6

7

11
9+

05
.6

8

11
9+

10
.6

7

11
9+

70
.6

7

11
9+

75
.6

7

11
9+

75
.6

7

12
2+

21
.0

9

12
2+

21
.1

5

12
2+

26
.1

5

12
2+

86
.1

4

12
2+

91
.1

4

12
2+

91
.0

8

12
5+

24
.8

6

12
5+

24
.9

1

12
5+

29
.9

1

O
FF

SE
T

38
.1

6'
  L

T

38
.1

4'
  L

T

42
.1

4'
  L

T

42
.0

9'
  L

T

40
.0

9'
  L

T

40
.0

7'
  L

T

65
.0

7'
  L

T

65
.0

7'
  L

T

59
.6

0'
  L

T

59
.6

0'
  L

T

37
.6

0'
  L

T

37
.9

7'
  L

T

59
.9

7'
  L

T

59
.9

8'
  L

T

59
.4

2'
  L

T

59
.4

2'
  L

T

34
.4

2'
  L

T

34
.4

8'
  L

T

59
.4

8'
  L

T

59
.4

8'
  L

T

TL
E 

ST
AT

IO
N

 &
 O

FF
SE

T 
TA

BL
E

PO
IN

T

27
0

27
1

27
2

27
3

27
4

27
5

27
6

27
7

27
8

27
9

28
0

28
1

28
2

28
3

28
4

28
5

28
6

28
7

28
8

28
9

ST
AT

IO
N

12
5+

87
.9

1

12
5+

89
.9

1

12
5+

89
.8

6

12
8+

08
.3

1

12
8+

10
.4

9

12
5+

97
.7

1

12
5+

21
.7

6

12
5+

21
.6

5

12
5+

17
.6

3

12
2+

91
.3

6

12
2+

91
.3

5

12
2+

86
.3

5

12
2+

26
.3

5

12
2+

21
.3

5

12
2+

21
.3

6

11
9+

75
.6

7

11
9+

75
.6

7

11
9+

70
.6

7

11
9+

10
.6

7

11
5+

74
.3

5

O
FF

SE
T

59
.5

0'
  L

T

59
.5

0'
  L

T

31
.5

0'
  L

T

31
.5

5'
  L

T

38
.4

5'
  R

T

38
.5

0'
  R

T

64
.9

5'
  R

T

42
.5

2'
  R

T

38
.5

2'
  R

T

38
.5

8'
  R

T

60
.5

8'
  R

T

60
.5

8'
  R

T

60
.0

2'
  R

T

60
.0

3'
  R

T

38
.0

3'
  R

T

38
.4

0'
  R

T

60
.4

0'
  R

T

60
.4

0'
  R

T

37
.9

3'
  R

T

37
.8

4'
  R

T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 IR

O
N

 P
O

IN
T 

TA
BL

E

PO
IN

T 
N

AM
E

20
00

20
01

20
02

20
03

20
04

20
05

20
06

20
07

20
08

Y 
 C

O
O

RD
S

56
43

30
.9

65

56
43

98
.7

94

56
44

58
.7

14

56
42

67
.1

58

56
42

03
.3

81

56
42

03
.8

01

56
40

23
.6

18

56
38

47
.1

01

56
37

85
.1

88

X 
CO

O
RD

S

82
99

20
.8

79

82
99

20
.5

87

82
99

20
.3

89

82
99

80
.1

43

82
99

81
.0

51

83
01

93
.8

91

82
99

80
.6

88

82
99

81
.3

71

82
99

81
.4

37

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

FD
 1

"I
RO

N
 P

IP
E

FD
 1

"I
RO

N
 P

IP
E

FD
 1

"I
RO

N
 P

IP
E

FD
 1

"I
RO

N
 P

IP
E

FD
 1

"I
RO

N
 P

IP
E

FD
 1

"I
RO

N
 P

IP
E

FD
 1

"I
RO

N
 P

IP
E

FD
 1

"I
RO

N
 P

IP
E

FD
 1

"I
RO

N
 P

IP
E

21
6-

21
7

S8
9°

38
'5

7"
W

22
.3

8'

TR
AN

SP
O

RT
AT

IO
N

 P
RO

JE
CT

 P
LA

T 
N

O
:

EX
TE

N
SI

O
N

 S
HE

ET

I:\
45

\4
50

63
9 

LA
W

E 
ST

 A
PP

LE
TO

N
\C

3D
\R

W
\T

PP
_4

02
.D

W
G

AP
PR

AI
SA

L 
PL

AT
 D

AT
E 

:  
N

O
VE

M
BE

R 
12

, 2
02

4
__

__
__

__
__

49
84

-2
4-

74
-4

.0
2

4
4

FI
LE

 N
AM

E 
:

FI
LE

 N
AM

E 
:

PL
O

T 
DA

TE
 :

PL
O

T 
BY

 :
TA

CK
M

IE
R,

 JI
LL

PL
O

T 
N

AM
E 

: 
11

/1
2/

20
24

 7
:3

9 
AM

PR
OJ

EC
T N

UM
BE

R  
49

84
-2

4-
74

-4
.02

SH
EE

T 2
 O

F 2

49
84

-2
4-

74
-4

.0
2

RE
LO

CA
TI

O
N

 O
RD

ER
 - 

N
 L

AW
E 

ST
RE

ET
, C

O
LL

EG
E 

AV
E 

TO
 W

IS
CO

N
SI

N
 A

VE
N

U
E,

 O
U

TA
G

AM
IE

 C
O

U
N

TY



SPNOIRNETRTT5 0T5 0T7M0T7S0T7G0T7F0T7S0---0-00-0------------SPNOIRNETRTT5 0T5 0T7M0T7S0T7G0T7F0T7S0---0-00-0------------

X 
= 

83
01

39
.6

52
DB

 =
 N

00
°0

3'
43

"W
DA

 =
 S

89
°4

6'
44

"E

X 
= 

83
03

61
.4

07
DB

 =
 S

89
°4

6'
44

"E
DA

 =
 N

00
°0

9'
21

"E

313-314

30
8

30
9

31
0

31
1

31
2

31
3

31
4

31
5

31
6

31
7

31
8

31
9

32
1

32
2

32
3

12
8+

10
.2

4

12
8+

09
.3

0

12
8+

08
.3

8

13
0+

34
.9

6

13
1+

11
.3

4

13
4+

30
.5

5

13
4+

90
.5

5

13
6+

88
.6

0

13
7+

17
.2

6

13
7+

47
.4

2

13
8+

97
.1

3

14
1+

39
.9

3

14
2+

65
.8

9

14
2+

98
.9

0

14
2+

98
.6

6

30
.4

5 
' R

T

0.
00

 '

29
.5

5 
' L

T

29
.6

1 
' L

T

29
.9

7 
' L

T

29
.4

5 
' L

T

29
.4

4 
' L

T

84
.5

1 
' L

T

12
2.

59
 ' 

LT

84
.6

1 
' L

T

33
.1

6 
' L

T

28
.3

4 
' L

T

62
.5

9 
' L

T

62
.4

6 
' L

T

0.
00

 '

35
7

35
8

35
9

36
0

36
1

36
2

36
3

36
4

36
5

36
6

12
9+

45
.8

8

12
9+

27
.8

9

12
9+

27
.9

0

12
8+

63
.7

9

12
8+

63
.8

0

12
8+

10
.4

9

12
8+

08
.3

1

12
9+

56
.7

0

12
9+

56
.6

9

12
9+

99
.7

5

38
.4

1 
' R

T

38
.4

2 
' R

T

30
.4

2 
' R

T

30
.4

3 
' R

T

38
.4

3 
' R

T

38
.4

5 
' R

T

31
.5

5 
' L

T

31
.5

9 
' L

T

49
.5

9 
' L

T

49
.6

0 
' L

T

37
4

37
5

37
6

37
7

37
8

37
9

38
0

38
1

38
2

38
3

13
3+

22
.9

1

13
3+

22
.9

1

13
4+

25
.5

7

13
4+

25
.6

5

13
4+

30
.6

5

13
4+

90
.6

3

13
4+

98
.6

3

13
4+

98
.5

6

13
5+

20
.5

6

13
5+

20
.5

5

39
.6

0 
' L

T

44
.6

0 
' L

T

44
.4

5 
' L

T

90
.1

9 
' L

T

90
.1

8 
' L

T

79
.4

4 
' L

T

79
.4

4 
' L

T

37
.4

4 
' L

T

37
.4

4 
' L

T

29
.4

4 
' L

T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 P

IP
ES

 P
O

IN
T 

TA
BL

E

PO
IN

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

30
00

30
01

30
02

30
03

30
04

30
05

30
06

30
07

30
08

30
09

Y 
 C

O
O

RD
S

56
59

63
.3

63

56
59

55
.8

34

56
59

55
.8

82

56
56

63
.2

31

56
56

63
.2

69

56
57

23
.2

09

56
57

93
.5

62

56
61

25
.5

21

56
62

02
.7

80

56
62

45
.0

59

X 
CO

O
RD

S

83
03

38
.1

67

83
01

74
.3

08

83
01

45
.4

08

82
98

59
.0

49

82
97

98
.2

45

82
97

98
.1

44

82
99

18
.8

72

83
02

93
.4

76

83
03

27
.2

95

83
02

98
.9

21

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

1"
 IR

O
N

 P
IP

E 
FO

U
N

D

1"
 IR

O
N

 P
IP

E 
FO

U
N

D

1"
 IR

O
N

 P
IP

E 
FO

U
N

D

1"
 IR

O
N

 P
IP

E 
FO

U
N

D

1"
 IR

O
N

 P
IP

E 
FO

U
N

D

1"
 IR

O
N

 P
IP

E 
FO

U
N

D

1"
 IR

O
N

 P
IP

E 
FO

U
N

D

1"
 IR

O
N

 P
IP

E 
FO

U
N

D

1"
 IR

O
N

 P
IP

E 
FO

U
N

D

1"
 IR

O
N

 P
IP

E 
FO

U
N

D

CO
U

RS
E 

TA
BL

E

CO
U

RS
E

30
0-

30
1

30
1-

30
2

30
2-

30
3

30
01

-3
00

2

30
5-

30
6

30
6-

30
7

30
7-

30
8

30
8-

30
9

30
9-

31
0

31
0-

31
1

31
1-

31
2

31
2-

32
4

32
4-

32
7

BE
AR

IN
G

S0
0°

32
'2

7"
W

N
89

°5
2'

01
"W

N
89

°5
2'

01
"W

N
89

°5
4'

21
"W

S0
0°

00
'0

4"
E

S0
0°

17
'0

2"
E

S0
0°

04
'3

6"
E

S8
8°

09
'2

3"
W

S8
8°

09
'2

3"
W

N
00

°0
4'

36
"W

N
00

°1
9'

59
"W

N
00

°0
2'

19
"E

N
00

°0
2'

19
"E

DI
ST

AN
CE

31
4.

46
'

32
.0

2'

10
5.

96
'

28
.9

0'

44
9.

18
'

75
.6

3'

25
9.

47
'

30
.4

6'

29
.5

7'

22
6.

58
'

76
.3

8'

3.
97

'

20
.0

0'

CO
U

RS
E 

TA
BL

E

CO
U

RS
E

32
7-

31
3

31
4-

31
5

31
5-

31
6

31
6-

31
7

31
7-

31
8

31
9-

30
08

30
08

-3
21

32
1-

32
2

32
2-

32
3

32
3-

30
0

BE
AR

IN
G

N
00

°0
1'

54
"E

N
00

°0
3'

28
"W

N
00

°0
3'

28
"W

N
00

°3
3'

06
"E

N
89

°1
1'

16
"E

S8
9°

45
'1

1"
E

N
00

°0
2'

47
"E

N
33

°5
1'

58
"W

N
00

°2
2'

23
"E

S8
9°

37
'3

7"
E

S8
9°

37
'3

7"
E

DI
ST

AN
CE

29
5.

24
'

60
.0

0'

24
0.

53
'

58
.3

0'

60
.0

0'

19
1.

52
'

75
.5

8'

50
.7

2'

33
.0

0'

62
.4

6'

11
.2

8'

30
3-

30
01

SE
E 

CU
RV

E 
TA

BL
E 

C1

30
02

-3
05

SE
E 

CU
RV

E 
TA

BL
E 

C2

31
8-

31
9

SE
E 

CU
RV

E 
TA

BL
E 

C3

PA
RC

EL
 7

2 
PL

E 
TA

BL
E

CO
U

RS
E

P3
24

-P
32

5

P3
25

-P
32

6

P3
26

-P
32

7

P3
27

-P
32

4

BE
AR

IN
G

N
89

°5
7'

41
"W

N
00

°0
2'

19
"E

S8
9°

57
'4

1"
E

S0
0°

02
'1

9"
W

DI
ST

AN
CE

20
.0

0'

20
.0

0'

20
.0

0'

20
.0

0'

R/
W

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 &

 O
FF

SE
T 

TA
BL

E

PO
IN

T

30
0

30
1

30
2

30
3

30
5

30
6

30
7

30
8

30
9

31
0

31
1

31
2

31
3

31
4

31
5

31
6

31
7

31
8

31
9

32
1

32
2

32
3

ST
AT

IO
N

14
2+

98
.6

2

14
0+

40
.7

7

14
0+

24
.3

4

13
9+

50
.7

3

13
5+

99
.6

1

13
1+

45
.3

4

13
0+

69
.7

1

12
8+

10
.2

4

12
8+

09
.3

0

12
8+

08
.3

8

13
0+

34
.9

6

13
1+

11
.3

4

13
4+

30
.5

5

13
4+

90
.5

5

13
6+

88
.6

0

13
7+

17
.2

6

13
7+

47
.4

2

13
8+

97
.1

3

14
1+

39
.9

3

14
2+

65
.8

9

14
2+

98
.9

0

14
2+

98
.6

6

O
FF

SE
T

11
.2

8 
' R

T

99
.2

1 
' R

T

78
.6

0 
' R

T

31
.7

0 
' R

T

28
.0

6 
' R

T

30
.0

9 
' R

T

30
.3

8 
' R

T

30
.4

5 
' R

T

0.
00

 '

29
.5

5 
' L

T

29
.6

1 
' L

T

29
.9

7 
' L

T

29
.4

5 
' L

T

29
.4

4 
' L

T

84
.5

1 
' L

T

12
2.

59
 ' 

LT

84
.6

1 
' L

T

33
.1

6 
' L

T

28
.3

4 
' L

T

62
.5

9 
' L

T

62
.4

6 
' L

T

0.
00

 '

ST
AT

IO
N

 &
 O

FF
SE

T 
TA

BL
E

PO
IN

T

35
0

35
1

35
2

35
3

35
4

35
5

35
6

35
7

35
8

35
9

36
0

36
1

36
2

36
3

36
4

36
5

36
6

ST
AT

IO
N

13
5+

04
.9

7

13
5+

04
.9

7

13
1+

49
.8

6

13
0+

83
.8

3

13
0+

63
.8

3

13
0+

49
.7

1

12
9+

45
.7

8

12
9+

45
.8

8

12
9+

27
.8

9

12
9+

27
.9

0

12
8+

63
.7

9

12
8+

63
.8

0

12
8+

10
.4

9

12
8+

08
.3

1

12
9+

56
.7

0

12
9+

56
.6

9

12
9+

99
.7

5

O
FF

SE
T

30
.5

6 
' R

T

38
.5

6 
' R

T

38
.0

9 
' R

T

55
.3

8 
' R

T

55
.3

8 
' R

T

30
.3

9 
' R

T

30
.4

1 
' R

T

38
.4

1 
' R

T

38
.4

2 
' R

T

30
.4

2 
' R

T

30
.4

3 
' R

T

38
.4

3 
' R

T

38
.4

5 
' R

T

31
.5

5 
' L

T

31
.5

9 
' L

T

49
.5

9 
' L

T

49
.6

0 
' L

T

ST
AT

IO
N

 &
 O

FF
SE

T 
TA

BL
E

PO
IN

T

36
7

36
8

36
9

37
0

37
1

37
2

37
3

37
4

37
5

37
6

37
7

37
8

37
9

38
0

38
1

38
2

38
3

ST
AT

IO
N

12
9+

99
.7

5

13
0+

29
.0

7

13
0+

96
.6

0

13
1+

45
.3

5

13
1+

45
.3

1

13
2+

05
.9

6

13
2+

05
.9

5

13
3+

22
.9

1

13
3+

22
.9

1

13
4+

25
.5

7

13
4+

25
.6

5

13
4+

30
.6

5

13
4+

90
.6

3

13
4+

98
.6

3

13
4+

98
.5

6

13
5+

20
.5

6

13
5+

20
.5

5

O
FF

SE
T

39
.6

0 
' L

T

39
.6

1 
' L

T

55
.0

0 
' L

T

54
.9

1 
' L

T

29
.9

1 
' L

T

29
.8

1 
' L

T

39
.8

1 
' L

T

39
.6

0 
' L

T

44
.6

0 
' L

T

44
.4

5 
' L

T

90
.1

9 
' L

T

90
.1

8 
' L

T

79
.4

4 
' L

T

79
.4

4 
' L

T

37
.4

4 
' L

T

37
.4

4 
' L

T

29
.4

4 
' L

T

31
3-

31
4

TR
AN

SP
O

RT
AT

IO
N

 P
RO

JE
CT

 P
LA

T 
N

O
:

EX
TE

N
SI

O
N

 S
H

EE
T

PR
OJ

EC
T N

UM
BE

R  
24

98
4-

24
-7

4-
4.0

3
SH

EE
T 2

 O
F 2

49
84

-2
4-

74
-4

.0
3

RE
LO

CA
TI

O
N

 O
RD

ER
 - 

N
 L

AW
E 

ST
RE

ET
, C

O
LL

EG
E 

AV
E 

TO
 W

IS
CO

N
SI

N
 A

VE
N

U
E,

 O
U

TA
G

AM
IE

 C
O

U
N

TY

I:\
45

\4
50

63
9 

LA
W

E 
ST

 A
PP

LE
TO

N
\C

3D
\R

W
\T

PP
_4

03
.D

W
G

AP
PR

AI
SA

L 
PL

AT
 D

AT
E 

:  
N

O
VE

M
BE

R 
12

, 2
02

4
__

__
__

__
__

49
84

-2
4-

74
-4

.0
3

4
4

FI
LE

 N
AM

E 
:

FI
LE

 N
AM

E 
:

PL
O

T 
DA

TE
 :

PL
O

T 
BY

 :
TA

CK
M

IE
R,

 JI
LL

PL
O

T 
N

AM
E 

: 
7/

11
/2

02
4 

3:
55

 P
M

R/
W

 C
U

RV
E 

TA
BL

E

CU
RV

E

C1

LE
N

G
TH

58
.3

6'

RA
DI

U
S

22
4.

20
'

LO
N

G
 C

H
O

RD

58
.2

0'

LO
N

G
 C

H
O

RD
 B

EA
RI

N
G

S8
2°

38
'1

1"
W

C2
22

6.
09

'
17

1.
00

'
20

9.
98

'
S5

2°
12

'5
9"

W

C3
19

9.
69

'
16

7.
00

'
18

8.
00

'
N

55
°5

9'
32

"E



ST
AT

IO
N

 &
 O

FF
SE

T 
TA

BL
E

PO
IN

T

10
0

10
1

10
2

10
3

10
4

10
5

10
6

10
7

10
8

10
9

11
0

11
1

11
2

11
3

11
4

ST
AT

IO
N

10
0+

52
.3

0

10
0+

51
.7

2

10
0+

68
.5

4

10
2+

78
.2

2

10
3+

28
.2

1

10
3+

78
.2

1

10
4+

38
.2

1

10
7+

70
.1

8

10
8+

30
.1

8

11
0+

71
.4

2

11
1+

31
.4

3

11
3+

72
.9

0

11
4+

32
.9

0

11
5+

69
.5

4

11
5+

71
.6

7

O
FF

SE
T

29
.3

7'
 L

T

47
.0

0'
 L

T

33
.7

3'
 L

T

33
.9

6'
 L

T

30
.0

1'
 L

T

30
.0

7'
 L

T

30
.2

6'
 L

T

29
.9

5'
 L

T

30
.1

5'
 L

T

29
.8

5'
 L

T

30
.6

8'
 L

T

29
.9

7'
 L

T

30
.1

9'
 L

T

30
.1

6'
 L

T

0.
00

'

ST
AT

IO
N

 &
 O

FF
SE

T 
TA

BL
E

PO
IN

T

11
5

11
6

11
7

11
8

11
9

12
0

12
1

12
2

12
3

12
4

12
5

12
6

12
7

12
8

ST
AT

IO
N

11
5+

73
.7

9

11
4+

32
.3

0

11
3+

72
.3

0

11
1+

31
.5

3

11
0+

71
.5

3

10
8+

30
.0

3

10
7+

70
.0

3

10
4+

38
.2

5

10
3+

78
.2

5

10
1+

11
.9

0

10
0+

81
.0

7

10
0+

63
.5

7

10
0+

55
.3

9

10
0+

53
.4

7

O
FF

SE
T

29
.8

4'
 R

T

29
.8

1'
 R

T

30
.0

3'
 R

T

29
.3

2'
 R

T

30
.1

5'
 R

T

29
.8

5'
 R

T

30
.0

5'
 R

T

29
.7

4'
 R

T

29
.9

3'
 R

T

30
.2

2'
 R

T

32
.7

2'
 R

T

38
.4

4'
 R

T

48
.5

6'
 R

T

0.
00

'

TL
E 

ST
AT

IO
N

 &
 O

FF
SE

T 
TA

BL
E

PO
IN

T

14
8

14
9

15
0

15
1

15
2

15
3

15
4

15
5

15
6

15
7

15
8

15
9

16
0

16
1

16
2

16
3

16
4

16
5

16
6

16
7

16
8

16
9

17
0

17
1

17
2

17
3

17
4

17
5

17
6

17
7

ST
AT

IO
N

10
0+

60
.4

9

10
3+

73
.2

3

10
3+

73
.2

5

10
3+

78
.2

5

10
4+

38
.2

5

10
4+

43
.2

5

10
4+

43
.2

3

10
5+

48
.8

2

10
5+

48
.8

2

10
5+

86
.8

2

10
5+

86
.8

3

10
7+

65
.1

8

10
7+

65
.1

8

10
7+

70
.1

8

10
8+

30
.1

8

10
8+

35
.1

8

10
8+

35
.1

8

11
0+

66
.4

8

11
0+

66
.5

5

11
0+

71
.5

5

11
1+

31
.5

1

11
1+

36
.5

1

11
1+

36
.4

6

11
3+

67
.8

9

11
3+

67
.8

5

11
3+

72
.8

5

11
4+

32
.8

5

11
4+

37
.8

5

11
4+

37
.8

9

11
5+

68
.9

7

O
FF

SE
T

39
.6

7'
 L

T

40
.0

6'
 L

T

50
.0

6'
 L

T

50
.0

7'
 L

T

50
.2

6'
 L

T

50
.2

6'
 L

T

38
.2

6'
 L

T

38
.1

6'
 L

T

40
.1

6'
 L

T

40
.1

2'
 L

T

45
.1

2'
 L

T

44
.9

6'
 L

T

59
.9

6'
 L

T

59
.9

5'
 L

T

60
.1

5'
 L

T

60
.1

5'
 L

T

43
.1

5'
 L

T

42
.8

6'
 L

T

59
.8

6'
 L

T

59
.8

5'
 L

T

50
.6

8'
 L

T

50
.6

6'
 L

T

38
.6

6'
 L

T

37
.9

8'
 L

T

59
.9

8'
 L

T

59
.9

7'
 L

T

60
.1

9'
 L

T

60
.1

9'
 L

T

38
.1

9'
 L

T

38
.1

6'
 L

T

TL
E 

ST
AT

IO
N

 &
 O

FF
SE

T 
TA

BL
E

PO
IN

T

17
8

17
9

18
0

18
1

18
2

18
3

18
4

18
5

18
6

18
7

18
8

18
9

19
0

19
1

19
2

19
3

19
4

19
5

19
6

19
7

19
8

19
9

20
0

20
1

20
2

20
3

20
4

20
5

20
6

ST
AT

IO
N

11
5+

74
.3

5

11
4+

37
.3

4

11
4+

37
.4

5

11
4+

32
.4

5

11
3+

72
.4

0

11
3+

70
.4

0

11
3+

70
.3

3

11
2+

51
.5

5

11
2+

51
.5

4

11
1+

36
.4

9

11
1+

36
.3

9

11
1+

31
.3

9

11
0+

71
.4

3

11
0+

66
.4

3

11
0+

66
.4

9

10
8+

35
.0

3

10
8+

35
.0

2

10
8+

30
.0

2

10
7+

70
.0

2

10
7+

65
.0

2

10
7+

65
.0

3

10
4+

43
.2

4

10
4+

43
.2

3

10
4+

38
.2

3

10
3+

78
.2

3

10
3+

73
.2

3

10
3+

73
.2

4

10
0+

63
.5

7

10
0+

55
.3

9

O
FF

SE
T

37
.8

4'
 R

T

37
.8

1'
 R

T

59
.8

1'
 R

T

59
.8

1'
 R

T

50
.0

3'
 R

T

50
.0

3'
 R

T

35
.0

3'
 R

T

34
.7

3'
 R

T

37
.6

8'
 R

T

37
.3

4'
 R

T

59
.3

4'
 R

T

59
.3

2'
 R

T

50
.1

5'
 R

T

50
.1

4'
 R

T

38
.1

4'
 R

T

37
.8

5'
 R

T

49
.8

5'
 R

T

49
.8

5'
 R

T

50
.0

5'
 R

T

50
.0

4'
 R

T

38
.0

4'
 R

T

37
.7

4'
 R

T

49
.7

4'
 R

T

49
.7

4'
 R

T

49
.9

3'
 R

T

49
.9

4'
 R

T

39
.9

4'
 R

T

40
.2

7'
 R

T

48
.5

6'
 R

T

TR
AN

SP
O

RT
AT

IO
N

 P
RO

JE
CT

 P
LA

T 
N

O
:

EX
TE

N
SI

O
N

 S
HE

ET

I:\
45

\4
50

63
9 

LA
W

E 
ST

 A
PP

LE
TO

N
\C

3D
\R

W
\T

PP
_4

01
.D

W
G

AP
PR

AI
SA

L 
PL

AT
 D

AT
E 

:  
N

O
VE

M
BE

R 
7,

 2
02

4
__

__
__

__
__

49
84

-2
4-

74
-4

.0
1

4
4

FI
LE

 N
AM

E 
:

FI
LE

 N
AM

E 
:

PL
O

T 
DA

TE
 :

PL
O

T 
BY

 :
TA

CK
M

IE
R,

 JI
LL

PL
O

T 
N

AM
E 

: 
11

/7
/2

02
4 

2:
26

 P
M

PR
OJ

EC
T N

UM
BE

R  
24

98
4-

24
-7

4-
4.0

1
SH

EE
T 3

 O
F 3

49
84

-2
4-

74
-4

.0
1

RE
LO

CA
TI

O
N

 O
RD

ER
 - 

N
 L

AW
E 

ST
RE

ET
, C

O
LL

EG
E 

AV
E 

TO
 W

IS
CO

N
SI

N
 A

VE
N

U
E,

 O
U

TA
G

AM
IE

 C
O

U
N

TY

R/
W

 C
O

U
RS

E 
TA

BL
E

CO
U

RS
E

10
0-

10
1

10
1-

10
2

10
2-

10
3

10
3-

10
4

10
4-

10
5

10
5-

10
6

10
6-

10
7

10
7-

10
8

10
8-

10
9

10
9-

11
0

11
0-

11
1

11
1-

11
2

11
2-

11
3

11
3-

11
4

11
4-

11
5

11
5-

11
6

11
6-

11
7

11
7-

11
8

11
8-

11
9

11
9-

12
0

12
0-

12
1

12
1-

12
2

12
2-

12
3

12
3-

12
4

12
4-

12
5

12
5-

12
6

12
6-

12
7

12
7-

12
8

12
8-

10
0

BE
AR

IN
G

S8
9°

 5
9'

 3
9"

W

N
41

° 4
7'

 1
6"

E

N
00

° 0
7'

 2
3"

W

N
04

° 2
7'

 0
7"

E

N
00

° 0
7'

 2
3"

W

N
00

° 1
4'

 5
8"

W

N
00

° 0
0'

 3
2"

W

N
00

° 1
5'

 1
1"

W

N
00

° 0
0'

 3
3"

E

N
00

° 5
0'

 5
3"

W

N
00

° 0
6'

 2
4"

E

N
00

° 1
6'

 5
3"

W

N
00

° 0
2'

 5
0"

W

N
85

° 5
3'

 1
4"

E

N
85

° 5
3'

 1
4"

E

S0
0°

 0
2'

 5
0"

E

S0
0°

 1
6'

 4
8"

E

S0
0°

 0
6'

 2
4"

W

S0
0°

 5
0'

 5
1"

E

S0
0°

 0
0'

 3
3"

W

S0
0°

 1
5'

 1
1"

E

S0
0°

 0
0'

 3
2"

E

S0
0°

 1
4'

 5
8"

E

S0
0°

 0
7'

 2
3"

E

S0
4°

 4
1'

 3
5"

E

S1
8°

 1
0'

 1
1"

E

S4
5°

 0
4'

 4
5"

E

S8
9°

 3
7'

 4
5"

W

S8
9°

 3
7'

 4
5"

W

DI
ST

AN
CE

17
.6

4'

20
.4

2'

20
9.

68
'

50
.1

5'

50
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

33
1.

96
'

60
.0

0'

24
1.

25
'

60
.0

1'

24
1.

47
'

60
.0

0'

13
6.

64
'

30
.2

3'

29
.9

2'

14
1.

49
'

60
.0

0'

24
0.

77
'

60
.0

1'

24
1.

50
'

60
.0

0'

33
1.

78
'

60
.0

0'

26
6.

35
'

30
.9

3'

18
.4

1'

13
.9

1'

48
.6

0'

29
.4

0'

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 P

IP
ES

 P
O

IN
T 

TA
BL

E

PO
IN

T 
N

AM
E

10
00

10
01

10
02

10
03

10
04

10
05

10
06

10
07

10
08

10
09

10
10

10
11

10
12

10
13

10
14

10
15

Y

56
22

90
.0

72

56
29

01
.3

11

56
30

62
.5

57

56
31

83
.2

56

56
32

43
.0

50

56
33

04
.2

06

56
33

03
.3

84

56
33

64
.0

19

56
37

85
.1

88

56
36

65
.5

80

56
36

05
.6

71

56
34

35
.1

15

56
29

10
.8

30

56
28

36
.8

86

56
26

71
.3

16

56
26

10
.9

63

X

82
99

18
.9

17

82
99

22
.3

86

82
98

00
.5

17

82
99

21
.7

84

82
99

21
.7

50

82
99

21
.6

96

82
98

00
.1

89

82
98

53
.4

58

82
99

81
.4

37

83
00

43
.9

17

83
01

02
.8

02

82
99

81
.3

64

82
99

82
.0

55

82
99

82
.1

03

83
01

03
.7

68

83
01

03
.3

44

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

1"
 IR

O
N

 P
IP

E

1"
 IR

O
N

 P
IP

E

1"
 IR

O
N

 P
IP

E

1"
 IR

O
N

 P
IP

E

1"
 IR

O
N

 P
IP

E

1"
 IR

O
N

 P
IP

E

1"
 IR

O
N

 P
IP

E

1"
 IR

O
N

 P
IP

E

1"
 IR

O
N

 P
IP

E

1"
 IR

O
N

 P
IP

E

1"
 IR

O
N

 P
IP

E

1"
 IR

O
N

 P
IP

E

1"
 IR

O
N

 P
IP

E

1"
 IR

O
N

 P
IP

E

1"
 IR

O
N

 P
IP

E

1"
 IR

O
N

 P
IP

E



 

MEMORANDUM  

Date:  December 4, 2024 
To:  Finance Committee 
From: Kara Homan, AICP, Director of Community Development 

Jeri Ohman, Director of Finance 
Subject: Request to approve contract extension for BMC ARPA Grant Administration 
Contract 
 

 
Background 

In August 2022, the Common Council approved awarding a contract to Booth Management 
Consulting, LLC (BMC) to provide ARPA Grant Administration services for an amount not to 
exceed $150,000 – as part of action item 22-1083.  BMC has been advising the City and 
assisting with compliance, program reporting and grants administration ever since.  City staff 
has found their services to be of value and advises they be continued to ensure compliance 
with federal regulations and continuity of services for our subrecipient grantees. 

The current agreement has an expiration date of December 31, 2024.  We have been working 
with BMC staff to scope out a contract extension.  Based on their estimate of work remaining, 
we will continue to remain under the “not to exceed” amount of $150K and merely need a 
contract modification extending the performance period to align with ARPA US Treasury 
expenditure and reporting timelines. 

Recommendation  

Staff requests that an extension to the Booth Management Consulting, LLC ARPA Grant 
Administration contract’s performance period be extended through December 31, 2026, BE 
APPROVED.     

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=5762385&GUID=0CF11FAD-58A6-436C-8F10-5B12196C0105&Options=&Search=


LUMBINI ESTATES 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT, made by and between the City of Appleton, Outagamie County, 
Wisconsin, a body politic and municipal corporation by its Common Council (“City”) and Saket, 
LLC, the owner and developer (“Developer”) of property lying within the city of Appleton: 

WHEREAS, Section 17-3 of the Appleton Municipal Code provides for the installation of required 
improvements in new subdivisions; and 

WHEREAS, the Developer has proposed to develop Lumbini Estates, a residential subdivision 
on property within the corporate limits of the City (“Proposed Subdivision”) described in Exhibit 1 
attached hereto; and 

WHEREAS, a final plat of Lumbini Estates, shown in Exhibit 2 attached hereto, has been 
conditionally approved by the City with conditions remaining to be satisfied; and  

WHEREAS, a series of meetings and negotiations have taken place between the City and the 
Developer to determine various development and financial responsibilities as between the City and 
the Developer for on-site and off-site public improvements and fees in connection with the 
Proposed Subdivision; and 

WHEREAS, the City and the Developer, for their mutual benefit, have mutually agreed as to 
development and financial responsibilities for public improvements and fees in connection with the 
Proposed Subdivision;  

NOW THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed as follows: 

1. The Developer shall be responsible for the installation of the following:

a. Sanitary sewer mains, manholes and laterals;
b. Water mains, valves, hydrants, hydrant leads, fittings and services;
c. Storm sewer mains, manholes, catch basins, inlet leads, overland flow paths, yard drains

and associated piping and laterals;
d. Erosion control measures necessary to meet erosion control requirements for the

development;
e. Street excavation and graveling, and terrace seeding, lot filling and grading and seeding;
f. Street lights (provided by WE Energies, billed directly to the Developer); and
g. All other infrastructure required for development not specifically set forth in this
 agreement.

2. The Developer shall provide an estimate for items 1a – 1g, subject to the City’s review and
approval, prior to the installation of the items for the Proposed Subdivision.  The Developer
shall provide the City a financial guarantee in an amount of 125% of the above referenced
estimate.  Said guarantee shall be in the form of a performance bond, irrevocable letter of
credit, cash held in escrow, or similar guarantee as determined to be equivalent by the City.

City of Appleton | Saket, LLC 
Lumbini Estates Development Agreement 

Page 1 of 15



The guarantee will be released after the City determines all requirements of the development 
have been met. 

3. The Developer shall provide a fully executed and signed Waivers of Special Assessment Notices
and Hearing (shown in Exhibit 3) for the development, acknowledging consent to pay Special
Assessment levied by the City for the following items that may be furnished and/or installed
by the City:

a. City Administrative Fees;
b. Temporary Asphalt;
c. Sanitary Sewer Area Assessment
d. Sewer Televising
e. Street Name/ Traffic Control Signs
f. Concrete Pavement abutting lots owned by the Developer at the time of concrete paving
g. Sidewalks installed on lots owned by the Developer at the time of concrete paving

Estimate of up-front City costs and associated special assessments to be paid by the 
Developer for items 3a-3g for the development are attached hereto as Exhibit 4.  The actual 
final costs for items 3a-3g will be used as the basis for the amount of the special assessments 
billed to the Development and following the City’s Special Assessment Policy at the time of 
billing.  

Concrete paving and sidewalks will be assessed to the abutting property owners and the 
Developer will be assessed for only the cost of those lots owned by the Developer.  
Concrete streets shall be installed, no sooner than, seventy-five (75%) of the lots in the 
Proposed Development have been issued building permits or after a five (5) year period.  

4. The Developer shall provide the City with copies of all final costs, invoices, labor costs, the
contract documents and specifications, design documentation, all contract administration
supporting documentation, an itemized list of all expenses for the installation of sanitary
sewer, storm sewer, water main, street excavation and graveling, and street lights for the
Proposed Subdivision. Said information provided by Developer shall be provided within 60
days of installation and shall meet City’s Infrastructure Adjustment Form requirements.  The
Developer shall perform the construction staking and the City shall inspect the same.

5. The Developer shall perform the testing of the water main, sanitary sewer and storm sewer
under the supervision of the City of Appleton inspectors.

6. The Developer shall provide lien waivers to the City from prime contractor, subcontractors,
suppliers and consultants within 60 days of the installation of the items in Paragraph 1.

7. The Developer agrees to convey, by deed or dedication, to the City all the streets, roads, courts,
avenues drives, public ways, sanitary sewer, water main, storm sewer and storm water facilities
in the Proposed Subdivision.  Developer further agrees to convey any public access ways by
dedication or easement to the City.  All public improvements contemplated in the final plat
shall be constructed within areas to be dedicated to the City either by deed, dedication or

City of Appleton | Saket, LLC 
Lumbini Estates Development Agreement 

Page 2 of 15



easement as contemplated in the Proposed Subdivision and this Agreement.  

8. Upon completion of construction, and prior to acceptance of streets, the Developer shall
provide a certification from a professional land surveyor licensed in the State of Wisconsin
that all monumentation within the development is properly installed within three inches (3”)
of finished grade.

9. The Developer shall establish a level loop on the hydrants in the plat and a copy of those
benchmarks shall be provided to the City.

10. The City agrees to accept the dedication of all the Public Improvements in the plat, whether
by deed, dedication or easement subject to the City’s acceptance of the Public Improvements
in accordance with and subject to the terms of the City’s Subdivision Ordinance.

11. The City agrees to defer the Plank Road West Regional Stormwater Pond Assessment and
place a $860 per lot charge on the 27 lots in the plat, payable prior to issuing a building
permit for each lot, as depicted in Exhibit 4. These assessments shall be included in the
Waivers of Special Assessment Notices and Hearing (shown in Exhibit 3) for the development.

12. The Developer shall repair or replace, as directed by the City and to the City’s satisfaction, at
its own cost, any damage caused to City property by the installation of the improvements made
by Developer in the Proposed Subdivision.  Repairs shall be completed within six (6) months
of notification from the City to the Developer of the need to repair or replace such damage.

13. The estimate of costs paid by the Developer for items 3a – 3g is attached hereto as Exhibit 4
and shows the items and amounts projected to be paid by the Developer.  The actual final
costs for these items will be used as the basis for the special assessments billed to the
developer.

14. The Developer shall pay the cost of all items listed within Paragraph 1, subject to the
following related to sidewalks: the owner of each lot shall be responsible for the lot’s
sidewalk construction and related expense. Sidewalks shall be installed by the respective
property owner within 6 months of the issuance of a building permit. Any frontage where
the sidewalk has not been installed by the time the City installs the permanent concrete
pavements (typically 5 to 10 years from the recording of the plat) will be installed by the City
and the cost assessed against the respective lot per the Assessment Policy in place at the time
of concrete paving.

15. The schedule for the Proposed Subdivision shall be as follows:

 Infrastructure installation may commence after City approval of Final Plat, Drainage
Plan, Established Grades, Storm Water Management Plan, Plans and Specifications;

 Building permits may be issued upon City approval and acceptance of all
infrastructure. Streets must be officially opened to the public by the City Engineer
prior to the issuance of building permits.

City of Appleton | Saket, LLC 
Lumbini Estates Development Agreement 

Page 3 of 15



16. The City represents that this Agreement and the terms and conditions contained herein are
consistent with adopted ordinances and resolutions on the subject matter.

17. The Developer shall pay the entire cost associated with installation of underground gas,
electric, telephone, internet, and cable TV utilities and streetlights in the Proposed
Subdivision.  The City shall review the proposed locations and have approval authority over
any utilities proposed within the public right-of-way, prior to installation.  The City standard
for street lights shall be wooden poles.  The street lighting plan shall be designed by We
Energies and approved by the City.  The City shall pay We Energies the monthly electrical
charge for street lighting.  If the Developer desires decorative streetlights, then the
Developer will be responsible for all costs associated with the decorative streetlights.  The
Developer will be responsible for requesting said decorative lights from We Energies.  The
Developer must also sign a Waiver of Special Assessments document for the annual
assessments associated with decorative lighting.

18. The City represents and warrants to Developer that it has the power, authority and legal
right to enter into all of the transactions and to perform all of the covenants and obligations
required to be entered into or performed by the City under this Agreement.

• The City represents and warrants to Developer that it is empowered and authorized to
execute and deliver this Agreement and other agreements and documents, if any,
required hereunder to be executed and delivered by the City.  This Agreement has been,
and each such document at the time it is executed and delivered, will be duly executed
and delivered on behalf of the City.

• When executed and delivered to Developer, all such agreements shall constitute a legal,
valid and binding obligation of the City, enforceable in accordance with its terms.

19. The Developer represents and warrants to the City that Developer is a Limited Liability
Company duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of Wisconsin, and that all
proceedings of Developer necessary to authorize the negotiation and execution of this
Agreement and the consummation of the transaction contemplated by this Agreement have
been taken in accordance with applicable law.

20. The Developer represents and warrants to the City that the execution and delivery of this
Agreement, the consummation of the transactions contemplated in this Agreement and the
execution and delivery of the documents required to be executed, delivered or acknowledged
by Developer at the closing will not violate any provision of Developer's partnership
agreement or any applicable statute, rule, regulation, judgment, order or decree of the State
of Wisconsin or a court having jurisdiction over Developer or its properties.

21. The Agreement shall be effective as of the date of execution thereof and remain in effect until
the earliest of: (a) the Developer notifies the City that the Proposed Subdivision has been
terminated, (b) upon the mutual agreement of the Parties to terminate the Agreement, or (c)

City of Appleton | Saket, LLC 
Lumbini Estates Development Agreement 

Page 4 of 15



if one (1) year after the date of execution the Developer has not taken any further action on 
the Proposed Subdivision. 

22. This Agreement, along with Exhibits 1, 2, 3 and 4, sets forth the entire understanding of the
parties relative to its subject matter and supersedes and merges any and all prior
communications, negotiations and agreements, oral or written.

23. It is understood and agreed that the provisions of this Agreement shall be deemed severable
and the invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more of the provisions contained herein
shall not affect the validity and enforceability of the other provisions contained herein.

24. This Agreement may not be modified or amended, except in writing, with the written
consent of both the City and the Developer.

SIGNATURES APPEAR ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE 

City of Appleton | Saket, LLC 
Lumbini Estates Development Agreement 

Page 5 of 15



SAKET, LLC 

By: _________________________________ By: ________________________________ 

Printed Name: ________________________ Printed Name: _______________________ 

Title: ________________________________ Title: _______________________________ 

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 
    : ss. 
_______________ COUNTY ) 

Personally came before me on this ____ day of ______________________, 20_____, the 
above-named _____________________________ and ____________________________, to me 
known to be the persons who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledge the same. 

____________________________________ 
Notary Public, State of Wisconsin 
My commission is/expires: _______________ 

CITY OF APPLETON 

By: _______________________________ By: _________________________________ 
       Jacob A. Woodford, Mayor       Kami L. Lynch, City Clerk 

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 
    : ss. 
OUTAGAMIE COUNTY ) 

Personally came before me on this ____ day of ______________________, 20_____, the 
above-named Jacob A. Woodford and Kami L. Lynch, to me known to be the persons who executed 
the foregoing instrument and acknowledge the same. 

____________________________________ 
Printed Name: ________________________ 
Notary Public, State of Wisconsin 
My commission expires: _________________ 

City of Appleton | Saket, LLC 
Lumbini Estates Development Agreement 

Page 6 of 15



Provision has been made to pay the liability  
that will accrue under this contract.  Approved as to Form: 

___________________________________  ____________________________________ 
Jeri Ohman, Director of Finance Christopher R. Behrens, City Attorney 

This instrument was drafted by: 
Christopher R. Behrens, Appleton City Attorney 
A24‐0288 | aka 

City of Appleton | Saket, LLC 
Lumbini Estates Development Agreement 

Page 7 of 15



EXHIBIT 1: Legal Description 

  More fully described as follows: 

City of Appleton | Saket, LLC 
Lumbini Estates Development Agreement 

Page 8 of 15



Exhibit 2: Final Plat 

City of Appleton | Saket, LLC 
Lumbini Estates Development Agreement 

Page 9 of 15



City of Appleton | Saket, LLC 
Lumbini Estates Development Agreement 

Page 10 of 15

simedrcxj
Rectangle

simedrcxj
final cert sticker don

simedrcxj
Typewritten Text
July 26, 2024



City of Appleton | Saket, LLC 
Lumbini Estates Development Agreement 

Page 11 of 15

simedrcxj
Rectangle

simedrcxj
final cert sticker don

simedrcxj
Typewritten Text
July 26, 2024



Exhibit 3: Waiver of Special Assessment Notices & Hearing 

City of Appleton | Saket, LLC 
Lumbini Estates Development Agreement 

Page 12 of 15



C:\Users\GriesbJL\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\QWLOBQGT\Exhibit3_WAIVER OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENT NOTICES AND 
HEARING.docx 

 

 

WAIVER OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENT NOTICES AND HEARING 

UNDER S.66.0703 WISCONSIN STATUTES 

 

The undersigned owner(s) of property benefited by the following proposed public improvement to be 
made by the City of Appleton, Outagamie-Calumet- Winnebago County, Wisconsin, to wit: 

               

               

               

The undersigned owner(s) of property benefited by the above proposed public improvement to be made 
by the City of Appleton, Outagamie-Calumet-Winnebago County, Wisconsin, in consideration of the 
construction of said improvement will benefit our property and consent to the levying of special 
assessments against our premises under S.66.0703 of the Wisconsin Statutes, for the cost of such 
improvement. 

In accordance with S.66.0703 (7) of the Wisconsin Statutes, I/we hereby waive all special assessment 
notices and hearings required by S.66.0703 (7), and I /we hereby further agree and admit that my (our) 
property is specially benefited by the above described municipal work or improvement as contemplated 
by Sec.66.0703 (7) Wisconsin Statutes.   

Property Address     Signature of Owner(s)  Date   

               

               

 

OFFICE USE ONLY 
Notes: 
               

               

               

               

Project Unit No.    Authorized City Representative:       

Final Cost of Assessable Improvements:       

Date work completed:     

Date billed to Property Owner:     

Billed by:        

 

City of Appleton | Saket, LLC 
Lumbini Estates Development Agreement 

Page 13 of 15



Exhibit 4: Cost Estimates 

City of Appleton | Saket, LLC 
Lumbini Estates Development Agreement 

Page 14 of 15



C
o

n
ce

p
t 

P
la

t 
E

as
t 

o
f 

P
la

n
k 

- 
M

id
w

ay
 In

te
rs

ec
ti

o
n

E
xh

ib
it

  4
N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

L
o

ts
: 

27
G

ro
ss

 A
re

a:
 5

59
,7

47
S

F
 (

12
.8

5 
ac

)

L
o

t 
A

re
a:

 4
45

,7
46

 S
q

u
ar

e 
F

ee
t

D
ev

el
o

p
er

: 
S

ak
et

, L
L

C

T
o

ta
l C

/L
 F

o
o

ta
g

e:
 1

,9
00

W
o

rk
 O

rd
er

: 
T

B
D

T
o

ta
l P

av
em

en
t 

A
re

a 
(t

o
 b

/c
u

rb
):

 6
,2

47
.5

6 
S

Y
 

C
ity

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

F
ee

s 
(e

st
im

at
ed

 c
os

t)
$1

5,
20

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
20

0.
00

$1
5,

20
0.

00
$0

.0
0

T
em

po
ra

ry
 A

sp
ha

lt 
(e

st
im

at
ed

 c
os

t)
$9

3,
71

3.
40

$0
.0

0
$9

3,
71

3.
40

$9
3,

71
3.

40
$0

.0
0

S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 A

re
a 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t (

A
re

a 
7E

16
)

$3
,0

84
.5

8
$0

.0
0

$3
,0

84
.5

8
$3

,0
84

.5
8

$0
.0

0
54

31

S
ew

er
 T

el
ev

is
in

g 
(e

st
im

at
ed

 c
os

t)
$2

,6
60

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,6
60

.0
0

$2
,6

60
.0

0
$0

.0
0

54
27

   
   

   
 

52
22

S
tr

ee
t N

am
e 

/ T
ra

ffi
c 

C
on

tr
ol

 S
ig

ns
 (

es
tim

at
ed

 c
os

t)
$3

,8
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

,8
00

.0
0

$3
,8

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

40
10

C
on

cr
et

e 
P

av
em

en
t (

es
tim

at
ed

 c
os

t)
$3

80
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
80

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

80
,0

00
.0

0
40

10

S
id

ew
al

ks
 -

 w
ith

 C
on

cr
et

e 
P

av
em

en
t (

es
tim

at
ed

 c
os

t)
$1

33
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
33

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

33
,0

00
.0

0
40

10

P
la

nk
 R

oa
d 

W
es

t R
eg

io
na

l S
to

rm
w

at
er

 P
on

d 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

3,
22

0.
00

$2
3,

22
0.

00
$0

.0
0

40
10

S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
$1

94
,6

46
.0

0
$1

94
,6

46
.0

0
$0

.0
0

n/
a

n/
a

54
31

S
to

rm
 S

ew
er

 / 
E

ro
si

on
 C

on
tr

ol
$3

84
,3

80
.1

4
$3

84
,3

80
.1

4
$0

.0
0

n/
a

n/
a

52
30

W
at

er
 M

ai
n

$2
01

,9
32

.0
0

$2
01

,9
32

.0
0

$0
.0

0
n/

a
n/

a
53

71

G
ra

di
ng

 &
 G

ra
ve

lin
g

$1
43

,0
92

.2
4

$1
43

,0
92

.2
4

$0
.0

0
n/

a
n/

a
-

G
en

er
al

/T
op

so
il 

S
tr

ip
$2

6,
40

3.
70

$2
6,

40
3.

70
$0

.0
0

n/
a

n/
a

-

S
tr

ee
t L

ig
ht

s/
U

til
iti

es
$9

3,
78

2.
99

$9
3,

78
2.

99
$0

.0
0

n/
a

n/
a

40
10

D
es

ig
n 

E
ng

in
ee

r 
F

ee
s 

an
d 

C
on

tin
ge

nc
ie

s 
$1

02
,0

50
.0

0
$1

02
,0

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

n/
a

n/
a

40
10

T
O

T
A

L
S

$1
,7

77
,7

45
.0

5
$1

,1
46

,2
87

.0
7

$6
54

,6
77

.9
8

$1
41

,6
77

.9
8

$5
13

,0
00

.0
0

P
riv

at
e 

C
on

tr
ac

to
r 

hi
re

d 
by

 D
ev

el
op

er
   

   
   

(3
,8

00
Li

n 
F

t.)
 x

 (
$0

.7
0 

/ L
in

. F
t.)

(1
,9

00
 L

F
) 

x 
($

20
0.

00
/L

F
) 

 

$8
60

 p
er

 lo
t *

 2
7 

Lo
ts

P
riv

at
e 

C
on

tr
ac

to
r 

hi
re

d 
by

 D
ev

el
op

er

P
riv

at
e 

C
on

tr
ac

to
r 

hi
re

d 
by

 D
ev

el
op

er

P
riv

at
e 

C
on

tr
ac

to
r 

hi
re

d 
by

 D
ev

el
op

er

(1
,9

00
 C

/L
 F

t.)
 x

 (
$2

.0
0 

/ C
/L

. F
t.)

P
riv

at
e 

C
on

tr
ac

to
r 

hi
re

d 
by

 D
ev

el
op

er

re
v 

12
/2

/2
02

4

P
riv

at
e 

C
on

tr
ac

to
r 

hi
re

d 
by

 D
ev

el
op

er

P
riv

at
e 

C
on

tr
ac

to
r 

hi
re

d 
by

 D
ev

el
op

er

($
6.

92
/1

00
0 

s.
f.)

*(
44

5,
74

8 
s.

f.)

(6
24

7.
56

.1
1 

s.
y.

) 
x 

($
15

.0
0/

s.
y.

)

(1
9,

00
0 

s.
f.)

 x
 (

$7
.0

0/
s.

f.)

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

   
   

to
 b

e 
   

   
   

C
re

d
it

ed
N

O
T

E
S

 / 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
   

   
   

   
 

(1
90

0 
C

/L
 F

t.)
 x

 (
$8

.0
0 

/ C
/L

. F
t.)

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

T
O

T
A

L
   

   
  

P
R

O
JE

C
T

   
  

C
O

S
T

S

D
ev

el
o

p
er

 
F

in
an

ce
d

 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
   

  
(P

riv
at

e 
C

on
tr

ac
ts

)

U
p

-F
ro

n
t 

   
   

 
C

it
y 

C
o

st
s 

   
   

S
p

ec
ia

l 
A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
   

  
(2

02
4 

E
S
TI
M
A
TE
D
)

S
p

ec
ia

l 
A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
   

  
(2

03
1 

E
S
TI
M
A
TE
D
)

C
op

y 
of

 L
um

bi
ni

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
gr

ee
m

en
t E

xh
ib

it 
- 

F
un

di
ng

 E
st

im
at

e 
20

24
_1

1_
25

.x
ls

x

City of Appleton | Saket, LLC 
Lumbini Estates Development Agreement 

Page 15 of 15



 

MEMORANDUM  

Date:  December 5, 2024 
To:  Finance Committee 
From: Kara Homan, AICP, Director of Community Development 

Laura Jungwirth, PE, Director of Public Works 
Subject: Request to approve Development Agreement for Lumbini Estates (Saket, LLC) 
 
Background 

The Final Plat for Lumbini Estates was approved by the Appleton Common Council on July 17, 
2024 (Action Item 24-0851). As a condition of that approval, the staff report (condition #6, pg 7) 
outlined that a Development Agreement is required prior to city signatures being placed on the 
Final Plat.  This is needed prior to recording the final plat / sale of lots. 
 
This development agreement used the Attorney’s office template for Development Agreements as 
a basis, which ensures the development agreement does not provide any fiscal/administrative 
contribution beyond standard policy from the City and aligns with the City’s debt reduction 
strategy and as was done with the last Plat the city approved (Clearwater Creek 4). It also 
includes a provision related to financial guarantees to ensure public infrastructure to be completed 
by the developer is installed and in a satisfactory manner.  The developer has confirmed they are 
agreeable to the agreement’s language as drafted. 
 

Recommendation: 

The Directors of Community Development and Public Works recommend the attached 
Development Agreement for Lumbini Estates (Saket, LLC) BE APPROVED. 

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=6735700&GUID=4FE6D804-D4B6-4DAA-9A30-5BB5B22B0064&Options=&Search=


INV or Parcel 

Type Invoice Date Number Name ADDRESS Amout Due Description

A/R 08/02/21 7176 MILLENNIAL HOLDINGS  911 E COUNTY LINE RD STE 206LAKEWOOD NJ 08701 $2,215.50 Red Ramp ‐ Parking Permits Taxable

A/R 09/03/21 7548 TLR CONSULTING INC  9938 STATE HWY 55 NWANNANDALE MN 55302 $100.00 Street Excavation Permit

A/R 09/10/21 7567 OUTREACH HEALTH SERVICES PO BOX 945 OSCEOLA, WI 54020 USA $600.00 Agency Basic Tickets

A/R 01/24/22 8574 MARIE A BUSHMAN 200 W PACKARD ST APT 234 APPLETON, WI 54911 USA $40.00 NSF Bill 

A/R 01/25/22 8566 DEAN ALIX 318 N ONEIDA ST #4 APPLETON, WI 54911 USA $80.88 Damage to City Property ‐ Traffic

A/R 1/25/2022 8581 BRIANNA MOSS 1021 PROVINCE TERRACE MENASHA, WI 54952 USA $144.65 Damage to City Property ‐ Traffic

A/R 02/18/22 8724 TIFFANY BESAW‐BENZ 1640 HOLLAND RD APPLETON, WI 54911 USA $76.90 Haz Mat Clean‐up

A/R 02/18/22 8727 JEFFREY DRETTWAN N2883 GAIGG LANE HORTONVILLE, WI 54944 USA $500.00 Vehicle Extrication Fee

A/R 02/25/22 8749 CAZEEM COLE 125 E ATLANTIC ST APPLETON, WI 54911 USA $734.14 Damage to City Property ‐ Street

A/R 03/15/22 8878 JONATHAN FISCHER N1924 CHRISTY LN GREENVILLE, WI 54942 USA $108.69 MISSED PAYROLL PREMIUM DEDUCTIONS

A/R 03/15/22 8888 JUAN CARLOS FELIX GARCIA 831 E BREWSTER ST APPLETON, WI 54911 USA $601.14 damage to City Propery ‐ traffic

A/R 03/15/22 8891 JENNIFER BRANDT 1432 N ULLMAN ST APPLETON, WI 54911 USA $255.59 Haz Mat Clean‐up

A/R 03/15/22 8908 ALVIN MOLITOR 3121 N LAWE ST #2 APPLETON, WI 54911 USA $184.69 Haz Mat Clean‐up

A/R 03/18/22 8918 SHANE VERSTEGEN 708 N LAWE ST APPLETON, WI 54911 $52.00 NSF Bill/ Dog License

A/R 03/18/22 8922 CHRISTOPHER HERMAN 1720 14TH ST PORT HURON, MI 48060 USA $146.98 Damage to City Property ‐ Traffic

A/R 03/18/22 8923 CHRISTOPHER HERMAN 1720 14TH ST PORT HURON, MI 48060 USA $660.00 Forestry‐ Damage to City Property

A/R 03/31/22 8982 BRITTNEY HILL 2009 DEER HAVEN DR MENASHA, WI 54952 USA $187.89 Damage to City Property ‐ Traffic

A/R 03/31/22 8983 DAMIEN ALBRECHT 230 E TAFT AVE APPLETON, WI 54915 USA $209.75 Damage to City Property ‐ Traffic

A/R 03/31/22 8987 RICHARD YAHR N1657 KAS DR GREENVILLE, WI 54942 USA $603.41 Damage to City Property ‐ Traffic

A/R 04/25/22 9149 JORDAN STAHL 926 W COMMERCIAL ST APPLETON, WI 54914 USA  $201.56 Damage to City Property ‐ Traffic

A/R 04/25/22 9151 AIMEE WILSON 725 N CLARK ST APPLETON, WI 54911 USA $185.16 Damage to City Property ‐ Traffic

A/R 05/04/22 9237 STEVE TESSEN 344 N KENSINGTON DR #1 APPLETON, WI 54915 USA $218.69 Haz Mat Clean‐up

A/R 05/04/22 9241 WILLIAM GRUETZMACHER 2503 PHEASANT RIDGE TRL #3 MADISON, WI 53713‐2637 USA $76.90 Haz Mat Clean‐up

A/R 05/09/22 9303 NICOLE WERNER 2836 BLYTHSWOOD SQUARE HENDERSON, NV 89044 USA $184.69 Haz Mat Clean‐up

A/R 05/09/22 9304 DEVON RAMIREZ 1819 W COMMERCIAL ST APPLETON, WI 54914 USA $76.90 Haz Mat Clean‐up

A/R 05/09/22 9308 CARLOS MACHUCA 1324 KIRKMAN ST GREENSBORO, NC 27406 USA $57.41 Bulk Water Service Charge/Volume from MSB Bulk Meter

A/R 05/09/22 9317 BRIAN SCHICKER 913 SW AVEUNE APPLETON, WI 54915 USA $3,410.31 Damage to City Property ‐ Street

A/R 05/23/22 9400 GIFTY BERKO 2924 E APPLE HILL BLVD APPLETON, WI 54913 USA $912.68 Hydrant Repair

A/R 05/23/22 9416 JONATHAN MINCH 6011 NILES RD VALDERS, WI 54245 USA $127.90 Haz Mat Clean‐up

A/R 06/10/22 9535 OUTREACH HEALTH SERVICES PO BOX 945 OSCEOLA, WI 54020 USA $40.00 NSF Bill/ Dog License

A/R 06/10/22 9537 RACHEL NEUMANN 2919 W GLENPARK DR APT 101 APPLETON, WI 54914 USA $204.57 Damage to City Property ‐ Traffic

A/R 06/10/22 9539 JENNA KNUTSON 501 W VETERANS ST APT 2 TOMAH, WI 54660 USA $11,283.46 Damage to City Property ‐ Traffic

A/R 06/10/22 9541 ERIC SIMONS 1816 HENRY ST NEENAH, WI 54956 USA $3,343.17 Damage to City Property ‐ Traffic

A/R 06/10/22 9542 RAUL SALAZAR VILLAPANDO 1407 N NICHOLAS ST APPLETON, WI 54914 USA $9,307.30 Damage to City Property ‐ Traffic

A/R 06/14/22 9547 COLTON FONTECCHIO 1937 SIMPSON ST OSHKOSH, WI 54902‐6844 USA $190.35 Damage to City Property ‐ Traffic

A/R 06/14/22 9549 ALIVIA MEYER 431 E ALICE ST APPLETON, WI 54911 USA $164.80 Haz Mat Clean‐up

A/R 06/14/22 9550 QUARAN STEWART 723 W HAWES AVE APPLETON, WI 54914 USA $76.90 Haz Mat Clean‐up

A/R 06/14/22 9564 EDWARD SPANGLER 111 S JOHN ST NEENAH, WI 54956 USA $147.80 Haz Mat Clean‐up

A/R 06/14/22 9565 ERIC SCHMITZ 1018 W PACKARD ST APPLETON, WI 54914 USA $93.90 Haz Mat Clean‐up

A/R 06/14/22 9566 CLINT COOPER 614 1/2 W COLLEGE AVE APPLETON, WI 54911 USA $76.90 Haz Mat Clean‐up

A/R 06/28/22 9631 RUIGUI MARADIAGA 634 JACKSON ST NEENAH, WI 54956 USA $74.17 Haz Mat Clean‐up

A/R 07/22/22 9795 CAISHA GOODRICH‐SAMPSON 2630 KERRY LANE #1 APPLETON, WI 54915 USA $74.17 Haz Mat Clean‐up

A/R 07/22/22 9798 JUSTIN JAMES 1414 W WINNEBAGO ST APPLETON, WI 54914 USA $127.69 Haz Mat Clean‐up

A/R 08/05/22 9865 THOMAS ALMENDAREZ 418 BROAD ST MENASHA, WI 54952 USA $107.00 NSF Bill / POLICE INVESTIGATION FEE & OPERATORS LICENSE

A/R 08/05/22 9889 AMANDA STUCK 1404 N HARRIMAN ST APPLETON, WI 54911 USA $105.67 Haz Mat Clean‐up

A/R 08/09/22 9911 JUSTIN JAMES 2503 N ELINOR ST APPLETON, WI 54914 USA $239.38 Damage to City Property ‐ Traffic

A/R 08/11/22 9916 RYAN BARTELL 1136 W GRANT ST APPLETON, WI 54911 USA $160.19 Haz Mat Clean‐up

A/R 08/31/22 10075 JADE MEISELWITZ 3606 S 254TH ST KENT, WA 98030 USA $151.17 Damage to City Property ‐ Traffic

A/R 08/31/22 10024 KELLY KNIGHT 1401 S DRISCOL ST APT #3 APPLETON, WI 54914 USA $105.67 Haz Mat Clean‐up

A/R 08/31/22 10046 DEZIRAE PARISH 1742 N OUTAGAMIE ST APPLETON, WI 54914 $91.17 Haz Mat Clean‐up

A/R 09/08/22 10107 YULISSA FERNANDEZ 1315 W COMMERCIAL ST APPLETON, WI 54914 USA $464.69 Work Comp Billed

A/R 09/16/22 10196 ALEXIS WILLEY W6088 GOLDEN CT APPLETON, WI 54915 USA $40.00 NSF Bill

A/R 09/20/22 10216 MARIAH WITTNIK 182 SULLIVAN ST OSHKOSH, WI 54902 USA $500.00 Vehical Fire Fee

A/R 09/27/22 10244 TSA ATTN: JOAN HOLYFIELD 13271 CRAIL CT BRISTOW, VA 20136 USA $94.00 Red Ramp ‐ Parking Permits Taxable

A/R 09/28/22 10282 LITTLE CHUTE HEALTH SERVICES1201 GARFIELD AVE LITTLE CHUTE, WI 54140 USA $80.00 VTII Basic Ticket Sheet

A/R 09/29/22 10304 OLIVIA GONZALEZ 1201 N BAY RIDGE RD APPLETON, WI 54915 USA $174.69 Haz Mat Clean‐up

A/R 09/29/22 10315 CRISTINA AGUIRRE 159 W CALUMET ST #6 APPLETON, WI 54915 USA $1,321.13 Damage to City Property ‐ Traffic

A/R 09/29/22 10316 CRISTINA AGUIRRE 159 W CALUMET ST #6 APPLETON, WI 54915 USA $417.63 Damage to City Property ‐ Forestry/ Street Sweep

A/R 10/17/22 10350 CHRISTOPHER A DUNCAN 808 W HAWES AVEAPPLETON, WI 54914 $250.00 Non‐Compliant Refuse Collection

A/R 10/17/22 10352 SALINAS VILLANUEVA 315 TYLER CT #1 MENASHA, WI 54952 USA $105.67 Haz Mat Clean‐up

A/R 11/07/22 10490 PRIMORIS ELECTRIC ATTN: TOM PETERS 116 KLOMPEN CT NEENAH, WI 54956 USA $61.81 Bulk Water Service Charge/Volume from MSB Bulk Meter

A/R 10/28/22 10455 TOMMY CONCRETE LLC N59 W13449 MANDARDT DR MENOMONEE FALLS, WI 53051 US $100.00 Street Excavation Permit

A/R 11/07/22 10528 SAMUEL MALAGA 225 1/2 N MASON ST APPLETON, WI 54914 USA $2,797.07 Damage to City Property ‐ Traffic

A/R 11/23/22 10572 EMILY STRENSKI PO Box 13 IOLA, WI 54945 USA $500.00 vehicle Fire Fee

A/R 11/23/22 10574 KATELYN FULLER N9376 CHEYANNE DR APPLETON, WI 54915 USA $138.92 Haz Mat Clean‐up

A/R 11/30/22 10612 LEWIS ZERPEL 1035 W HARRIS ST APPLETON, WI 54914 USA $91.17 Haz Mat Clean‐up

A/R 12/09/22 10661 LITTLE CHUTE HEALTH SERVICES551 N BLUEMOUND DR APT 20 APPLETON, WI 54914 USA $80.00 VTII Basic Ticket Sheet

A/R 12/09/22 10651 DEMERRIUS MCDANIEL 1201 GARFIELD AVE LITTLE CHUTE, WI 54140 USA $91.17 Haz Mat Clean‐up

A/R 12/13/22 10669 MICHAEL HOBART 108 STATE ST NEENAH, WI 54956 USA $500.00 Vehical Fire Fee

A/R 01/09/23 10834 RAQUEL DENN 1718 E AMELIA ST # 4 APPLETON, WI 54911 USA $174.69 Haz Mat Clean‐up

A/R 01/16/23 10869 EDUARDO SANCHEZ MARTINEZ 116 W WISCONSIN AVE APPLETON, WI 54911 USA $2,092.65 Damage to City Property ‐ PD

A/R 01/23/23 10891 MICHAEL WOOD 622 N SUPERIOR ST APPLETON, WI 54911 USA $164.55 Damage to City Property ‐ Traffic

A/R 02/01/23 10999 SAO LO 15 NEWBERRY CT APPLETON, WI 54915 $250.00 Non‐Compliant Refuse Collection

ACCOUNT RECIEVABLE TOTAL $49,609.68

City of Appleton 2023 Write‐Off List
The following accounts will be posted on the City’s website and published in The Post Crescent unless they filed for bankruptcy or are confirmed deceased

Addresses shown are the last known location of the individual or business.



Bill Year Prop Code Customer Name Unpaid Balance Category
PP 2022 313151000 NIKOS HOME IMPROVEMENT LLC  1341 W SECOND STAPPLETON WI 54911 $10.94 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 315389780 SIMPLY INSPIRED HAIR DESIGNS C/O LAURIE KURTH 1731 W WASHINGTON ST #E APPLETON WI 54914 $37.19 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 316245780 CHAIR INSIDE THE CORNER BARBER SHOP C/O MARIAH KNOX  123 W GLENDALE AVEAPPLETON WI 54911 $37.19 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 316271730 THREE OTTERS PHOTOGRAPHY C/O MARY BAIRD  408 W WISCONSIN AVE APPLETON WI 54911 $118.11 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 315275180 BRAIDS UNLIMITED SALON/BARBER SHOP C/O JOHNNITTA SCOTT  405 W WISCONSIN AVE APPLETON WI 54911 $118.11 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 314105300 SUNFLOWER SPA LLC  N10878 ARTESIA BEACH MALONE WI 53049 $627.78 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 315197400 SUBWAY SUBS & SALADS : MOR-SUBS INC  833 W WISCONSIN AVE APPLETON WI 54914 $883.70 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 315077020 INSPIRATIONS DANCE AND FITNESS LLC  400 N RICHMOND ST #E APPLETON WI 54911 $404.66 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 311181893 LORE LLC  1421 N KENILWORTH AVE APPLETON WI 54911 $689.01 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 314071610 MICHAEL GEHRMAN FILMWORKS : MICHAEL GEHRMAN PHOTOGRAPHY LLC  3410 CHERRYVALE AVE #59APPLETON WI 54913-8795 $56.86 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 313163010 WHIMSICAL CHARM LLC  107 S LINWOOD AVEAPPLETON WI 54914-4924 $205.60 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 316252840 MELISSA ALDERTON PHOTOGRAPHY C/O MELISSA ALDERTON  208 W ATLANTIC STAPPLETON WI 54911 $107.18 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 316146970 CHAIR INSIDE THE CORNER BARBER SHOP C/O BOBBIE JO SIEBERS  123 W GLENDALE AVEAPPLETON WI 54911 $37.19 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 315342570 KALM, DUANE ACCOUNTING : DJ ACCOUNTING INC  2619 N LAURIE STAPPLETON WI 54914 $10.94 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 315401620 SIMPLY INSPIRED HAIR DESIGNS C/O JAMIE RICHESON  1731 W WASHINGTON ST #E APPLETON WI 54914 $209.99 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 315402000 MANCAVE BARBERSHOP  1208 N RICHMOND STAPPLETON WI 54911 $118.11 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 311100000 APPLE CREEK PLACE : WIRC LLC  208 35TH ST DR SE #500CEDAR RAPIDS IA 52403 $2,342.64 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 311154759 APPLE CREEK PLACE : WIRC LLC  208 35TH ST DR SE #500CEDAR RAPIDS IA 52403 $2,342.64 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 311154760 APPLE CREEK PLACE : WIRC LLC  208 35TH ST DR SE #500CEDAR RAPIDS IA 52403 $2,342.64 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 316245800 KOREANA RESTAURANT : MANGO TREE INC  525 INVERARY CT ONEIDA WI 54155 $448.40 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 316241110 HMONG WISCONSIN RADIO LLC  536 E LAYTON AVEAPPLETON WI 54915-2125 $380.61 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 312342400 RICK BRETL INDUSTRIES LLC  524 N CLARK ST #5APPLETON WI 54911 $45.94 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 314024860 EAZYER.COM : ROCKIN REWARDS LLC  101 W EDISON AVE #234APPLETON WI 54915-1390 $61.25 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 317182000 FOX VALLEY FIREARMS LLC  2310 W COLLEGE AVE #E APPLETON WI 54914 $100.61 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 317270200 ADRIANA'S BEAUTY SALON C/O ADRIANA SAUCEDO  2438 W COLLEGE AVE APPLETON WI 54914 $76.56 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 316269805 88 EVENTS LLC  506 E LONGVIEW DR #B APPLETON WI 54911-2105 $629.96 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 312093425 COMMERCIAL HORIZONS INC  100 W LAWRENCE ST #214 APPLETON WI 54911 $63.44 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 319043780 NU CO2 SUPPLY LLC  10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 $119.50 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 316246590 LETI Y DAYI STETSON C/O MARIA AND ROBERTO MARTINEZ  131 E WISCONSIN AVE APPLETON WI 54911-4817 $48.12 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 314072800 MOBILE HELPDESK LLC  206 S FIDELIS ST APPLETON WI 54915 $52.50 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 313162810 WILDE WEB MARKETING LLC  2330 W CHARLES STAPPLETON WI 54914 $179.37 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 314024300 FEATHER AND BONE LLC  800 S LAWE STAPPLETON WI 54915 $205.60 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 314032030 EYE PHOTOGRAPH LLC  203 E MCKINLEY STAPPLETON WI 54915 $135.61 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 313156610 VAL U BEAUTY SUPPLY LLC  609 W COLLEGE AVEAPPLETON WI 54911 $28.45 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 313162720 WIATER ROOFING C/O SCOTT WIATER  810 W PROSPECT AVEAPPLETON WI 54914 $30.62 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 319038608 MASSAGE CONNECTION : WEIX LLC  2400 S KENSINGTON DRAPPLETON WI 54915 $46.28 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 319016825 FLYAWAYS A BOUTIQUE SALON LLC  2400 S KENSINGTON DR #400APPLETON WI 54915 $29.46 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 314042100 VALPAK CORP  ONE VAL-PAK AVENUE N SAINT PETERSBURG FL 33716 $39.37 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 316245740 KINGDOM KUTS C/O JESSICA NETZEL  132 E WISCONSIN AVEAPPLETON WI 54911 $91.87 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 315253800 APPLETON PET SPA LLC   C/O TARA ANN CAREW-PUETZ400 N RICHMOND ST #DAPPLETON WI 54911$236.24 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 316245745 KKY POOL HALL C/O YER XIONG AND KEETEEKUNE THAO  339 W WISCONSIN AVE #1APPLETON WI 54911 $231.86 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 316249825 MASTER'S TOUCH DENTAL CERAMICS LLC   C/O WILLA EMERICK420 E LONGVIEW DR #DAPPLETON WI 54911 $347.79 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 311283060 XPERIENCE FITNESS : VERTICAL FITNESS GROUP LLC  101 E EDISON AVE STE 226APPLETON WI 54915 $306.22 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 316263625 REVEAL FITNESS INC   C/O WALTER JENSEN2828 N RICHMOND STAPPLETON WI 54911 $179.37 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 311219427 RECOVERY INN (EQUIPMENT) : FOX VALLEY TRANSNTL CARE LLC   C/O BRIAN RAMOS1376 E 3300 SSALT LAKE CITY UT 84106-3069 $319.35 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 315347200 LIBERTY TAX SERVICES C/O JASON ANDERSON  1033 W NORTHLAND AVE #AAPPLETON WI 54914 $30.62 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 316271910 TNT RENOVATIONS LLC  1925 N UNION STAPPLETON WI 54911 $30.62 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 315334460 INTRIGUE FASHIONS LLC   C/O RENADA MC GRAW613 N RICHMOND STAPPLETON WI 54911 $34.99 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 310358750 H30 C/O JAMES S PARK  2806 S SUMMERSET DRAPPLETON WI 54915-2162 $6.89 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 316198720 BLOY, TIM CONSTRUCTION CO  1726 N RICHMOND STAPPLETON WI 54911 $262.49 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 316210700 EASTMAN, EMILY  2001 N APPLETON STAPPLETON WI 54911 $17.51 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 312276500 RX LINK UNIVERSITY PHARMACY : UNIVERSITY RX LLC  133 E COLLEGE AVEAPPLETON WI 54911 $282.17 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 312378010 SIMPLY LOVE FILMS LLC  338 W COLLEGE AVE #203APPLETON WI 54911 $413.41 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 312159870 GREEN GECKO GROCER & DELI : GREEN GECKO ENTERPRISES LLC  222 E COLLEGE AVEAPPLETON WI 54911 $194.67 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 314016016 BEYOND THE ROOTS LLC  3020 E COLLEGE AVE #JAPPLETON WI 54915 $50.32 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 311203030 OASIS NUTRITION LLC  3226 N BALLARD RD #2APPLETON WI 54911-8721 $100.61 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 315347250 LIFE COUNSELING & CONSULTING LLC  500 W FRANKLIN ST #FAPPLETON WI 54911 $282.17 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 315328580 HYPNOSIS INSTITUTE OF WISCONSIN C/O RONALD L LINDBERG  508 W COLLEGE AVEAPPLETON WI 54911 $28.45 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 311150390 JUAN'S GARAGE : FOX VALLEY CHOP SHOP LLC  1211 E WISCONSIN AVEAPPLETON WI 54911 $61.25 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 316256620 METRICS MARTIAL ARTS LLC   C/O ERIC WEDEKIND132 W 12TH AVEOSHKOSH WI 54902 $65.62 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 314086930 POPPY AVENUE BOUTIQUE & CLEAN BEAUTY BAR LLC  161 S RIVERHEATH WAY #2600APPLETON WI 54915 $100.61 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 315298530 EVERGREEN FLORIST OF APPLETON LLC   C/O JOE W, SPENCER S, JILL S, MARY W1124 N MASON STAPPLETON WI 54914$203.42 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 311160695 HAPPY CAR LLC   C/O BRIAN EDWARD MC CANLESS1239 E WISCONSIN AVEAPPLETON WI 54911-3907$52.50 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 317461920 POPEYES LOUISIANA KITCHEN : SMIT CO EATERIES INC  155 E FANTINEL BLVD #DSPRINGDALE AR 72762-9256 $2,314.22 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 314067380 LETTER CREATE STUDIO : THE CRAFT NINJA LLC   C/O TRACY T KLEMENS1706 S SEMINOLE RDAPPLETON WI 54914-4703 $76.56 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 311038510 GOSIA'S PHOTOGRAPHY LLC   C/O MALGORZATA FUEHRER315 W FRANKLIN ST #353APPLETON WI 54911-4722$188.12 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 311133020 DOCK SYSTEMS USA LLC  2805 E GREENLEAF DRAPPLETON WI 54913-2486 $24.06 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 312063000 BOLD SALONS LLC   C/O CARLA MANNS207 W COLLEGE AVE UNIT #2APPLETON WI 54911 $277.79 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 319036110 HUNTINGTON TECHNOLOGY FINANCE INC  2258 FRANKLIN RDBLOOMFIELD HILLS MI 48302 $144.78 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 319059995 SLASH BEAUTY & BARBERING LLC   C/O ASHLEY DAVIS1621 E TRACIA LAAPPLETON WI 54911 $84.15 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 319072550 STUDIO TLC C/O ASHLEY ZAHRINGER  2400 S KENSINGTON DR #400APPLETON WI 54915 $84.15 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 319015600 FALLEN GRAFIX LLC   C/O JOANNA & ZACHARY THOMPSON2705 S LAKE PARK RDAPPLETON WI 54915$91.92 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 315007750 APPLETON AUTO STYLING : AUTO STYLING LLC   C/O TONY XIONG117 N DOUGLAS ST #AAPPLETON WI 54914 $52.50 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 314104370 SOUL ASCENSION MASSAGE AND SHAMANICS C/O LINDSAY MILLER  1707 S ONEIDA STAPPLETON WI 54915 $87.49 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 311243300 SNAPTASTIC PHOTOGRAPHY C/O ERIKA PARKER   PO BOX 25233115 N ROEMER RDAPPLETON WI 54912 $87.49 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 311211547 POWERS PAPER LLC   C/O BRIAN POWERS2210 E EVERGREEN DRAPPLETON WI 54913 $87.49 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 313056135 SLACKERS RESTAURANT & BAR : DVV ENTERPRISES LLC  C/O JAMES VERHOEVEN & STEVE VAN FOSSEN511 W COLLEGE AVE $389.35 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 314071027 M.NATURALS SPA & GIFTS : M.NATURALS LLC   C/O MINDI J WIEDOFF1620 S LAWE ST #4APPLETON WI 54915 $59.06 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 314109095 TOPVU MEDIA LLC   C/O GARRETT MARCUS KAMARK2415 WISCONSIN STOSHKOSH WI 54901-0757$118.11 2022 Personal Property Taxes

City of Appleton 2023 Write-Off List
The following accounts will be posted on the City’s website and published in The Post Crescent unless they filed for bankruptcy or are confirmed deceased

Addresses shown are the last known location of the individual or business.



PP 2022 315412220 TINO BAKERY LLC   C/O MARIA ESTRADA2017 N RICHMOND STAPPLETON WI 54914 $201.24 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 314017650 BURN BOOT CAMP : QUELLA CAKES & PIES LLC   C/O SARAH QUELLAN9030 PAPERMAKER PASSMENASHA WI 54952 $697.77 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 313146260 STATEMENT PIECE LLC THE   C/O LENA SARA MARIE GUSTMANW6695 GREENVILLE DRGREENVILLE WI 54942$10.94 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 318570220 SHE HAIR BOUTIQUE C/O ADDEY CRONKRITE  2110 S MEMORIAL DRAPPLETON WI 54915 $110.51 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 314103670 STANGLER COUNSELING SERVICES LLC   C/O TARA STANGLER101 W EDISON AVE #260APPLETON WI 54915 $100.61 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 312443221 WILSON FINANCIAL LLC C/O TIMOTHY WILSON  100 W LAWRENCE ST #223APPLETON WI 54911 $89.68 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 312238501 LA BELLE MAISON LLC   C/O SANDRA J PUFAHL229 E COLLEGE AVEAPPLETON WI 54911 $87.49 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 316243300 JAELEI BEAUTY C/O JAELEI YANG  2001 N APPLETON STAPPLETON WI 54911 $87.49 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 316254650 NOVA SALON C/O LEAH MILLER  2001 N APPLETON STAPPLETON WI 54911 $87.49 2022 Personal Property Taxes
PP 2022 312094960 FIKA COFFEE AND TEA LLC   C/O CONNER STILP207 W COLLEGE AVEAPPLETON WI 54911 $413.41 2022 Personal Property Taxes

2022 PP TAX TOTAL $23,407.02


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_Meeting_Minutes120424
	0002_1_0515 - Lawe - Relocation Order (12-02-2024).pdf
	0003_1_MemoContractExtension_BMCARPA
	0004_1_0288 - Lumbini - Development Agreement - Draft 12-03-2024.pdf
	0004_2_LumbiniEstate_DAMemo_12052024
	0005_1_AR Write Off List 2024
	0005_2_PP Write off List 2024



